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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompenying standalong financial statements of IMPERIA
STRUCTURES LIMITED ('the Company”). which comprise the Balence Sheel as at 31sl
March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Smiatement for the year
Inen ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
mformation. '

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 13445)
af the Companies Aet 2013 (‘the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
standalona financial statements that give a frue and fair view of the financlal position,
financial performance and cash fiows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
orinciples genaeratly accepted in india, including the Accaunting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074, This
responsibllity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of |the assets of the Company and for
preventing and delecting frauds and other iregularities; -selection and applcation of
apprapriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
santrols, thal weare operating effectively Tor ensuring the acocuracy and completenass of
he accounting records, relevant to the preparafion and presentation of the financial
staiemants that give a true and fair view and are free from material msstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibillty

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these slandalone financial statements
basad on our audit, We have taken into account tha provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to ba included in the audit report
under the provisions of tha Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
sechon. 14310} of the Acl Those Slanderds: require that we comply with gihical
requirements and plan and perform the awdit 1o oblain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial siatemenis are free from makerial misstatemeant. An audit invoives
parforming proacedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounis and the disclosuras in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
ncluding  the  assessmamt of the rsks of materdal misstatemant of the financial
slatemants, whether due to fraud or error. In making those sk assessmeants, the auditar
considers internal financial conirol redevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view |p order| to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the dreumstances. An audit alfo Indudes evaluating the appropriateness
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ol the accounting polickes used and the reasonableness of the accouniing eslimales
made by the Company's Direclors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion an the standalone financial statemeants.

Dpinion

i our apinlcn and o the bast of our Infermation and according 1o the explanations ghven
o us, the aforesaid standalore financial statements, subject fo Note No 25 wilh respact fo
accounting of Employee Benefiis in accordance with the provisions of AS 15 by
evaiuation of the same on actuanal basis. impact of which s rof ascerfainalle on he
prafit for the year, give the Information requirad by tha Act In the mannar so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptad In
India. of the state of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2017, its Profit, and its cash
flows for the year ended on thal data.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirameants

1. As required by the 'Companies (Auditor's Reporl] Order, 2018, issued by tha
Cenftral Govamment of Indla in terms of sub-saction {11) of section 143 of the Act
(hereinafter referred to as the "Order”), we glve in the Annexure I & statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs-3 and < of the Order

2. Asrequired by Section 143 {3) of the Act, we repor! that!

(a) We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which 1o
the best of our knowledga and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our
audil.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢] The Balance Shest the Siatement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statormment deall with by this RBepord are in agregment with the books of
account.

{d} In our opinion, 1he aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Secticn 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies [Accouniz) Rules, 2074.

(e} Or the basis of the writlen representations received from the direciors as on
31" March, 2017 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2017 from belng appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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[} We are enclosing herawitn a report in Annexure || for cur opinion on adequacy
of internal financial cortrols system in place in the company and the oparating
effectiveness of such controls.

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reper In
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

R The Company has disclosed the impact of panding litigations on its
financial position in itz financial statements —-Refer Mote 27 to the
fimancial statemsants.

il According 1o the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company did nol nawe any long-term contrects including derivative
contracts for which there were any matanal foreseeable 108588,

fil. There have been no amounts, required 10 be transfarred dunng the
year, 1o the Investor Education and Protaction Fund by the Company.

v, The Company had provided requiste disclosures In its Note Na 43 to
the financial statements as fo hoidings as well as dealings in Specified
Bark Motes during the period from 8th MNovember, 2016 1o 30th
December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the
management representation we| report that the disclogures arg in
accordance with books of account and records maintained by the
Company and 85 produced 1o us by the Management,

For O.P. BAGLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ﬁhTLjL AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
DATED : ' M.No. 92656

PLACE: NEW DELHI

_}fjﬂ% | 7 /"‘ﬂf -. |
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ANNEXURE-1 TO R'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our report of even date)
1. Inrespact of its fived assels:

a) The company has mamntained propar records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assels.

by As expleined to ws, fixed assats have been physically verifed by the
management in a phased periadical manner, which in our opinion is reasanable,
having regard 1o the size of the Company and nature of its assels. As In
informed 0 us no materal discrepancies were noticed on such physical
vanficaton.

c) Thera is no immovable property held in the name of the company,

2. As explained to us physical verificalion has been conducted by tha management at
reasonable inlervale in respect of inventories of land and construction work in
progress. We were explained that no matenial discrepancies have been notced on
physical verification,

3. The provisions of clause (iil) of the Crder are not epplicable as the company has nol
granted any loans. secured or unsecured, to companies firms Emited ability
partnership or ather parties covered in the register maintained undar sechion 188 of
the Companies Act 2013 during the yvear under audit.

4 According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186, wherever applicable, In
respec! of loans, investments and guarantees given by the company We are
informed that the company has not provided any security during the vear

85  According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
accepted any deposits, in terms of the direclives issued by theé Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sactions ¥3 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under,

6. The central governmen! has prescribed the maintenance of cost racords under sub-
sgction (i} of section 148 of tha Companies Act 2013, read with Rules framed
thereunder in respeci of the activities of the Company. We have broadly reviewad
tha accounts and records of the Company in this eonnection and are of the opinian,
that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not carmed out 8 detailed examination of the same

el

v |



26436190

@(’ O. P. BAGLA& CO. Phone | 2ge12930

26238913
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Fax 011-26230912

E-mall : admin@opbco.in
Website | www opbcoin

8/12, KALKAJI EXTENSION
NEW DELHI - 110078

7. a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations
given to us by the managernant, we are of the opinion that the company IS reguiar in
depositing undisputed statutory duss including provident fund, employees’ state
insuranca, income-lax, salas-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excse, valua
added tax, cess and any other statutary dues 'ur.rith the appropriale autharities except
delays in certain cases. As informead to us there are no outstanding statutory dugs in
arears as at the last day of the financial year, concermed for a perod of more than
st manths from the date they became payabla excapt following duss.

Particular Dues More than six Months
TDS 12362239
Work contract Tax | 4119552 |
Service tax Payable 1 1437553
Swachn Bharat Cess Payable B35719
I ‘Krishi Kalyan Cess Fayable 287817

b} Az per information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of Excise or Value added
tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

8. Based on our audit praocedures and on the basiz of information and explanatons
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that there is no default in
repayment of 1oans or borrowings 1o the fnancial Insttutions and banks as at the
yaar end There are no loans from Government and the company has not ssued
ary debeniures

g, Az explained to us term loans obiained durmg the year were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were cbtained by the company, The company has not ralsed any
maney during the year by way initial or further public offar.

10, Based upon the audit procedures perfarmead and information and explanations givan
by the managemeant, we report that. no fraud by the Company ar an the company by
its officers or amployees has beon noticed or reported during the courze of our audi
far the year ended 31.03.2017. '

11, According to information and explanations given to us, the managerial remureration
paid and provided by the company dunng the year & in accordance with the
requisite aporovals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
of the Companies Act 2011 ,

e
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12. The provisions of clauses (xil) of the Order are not applicable as the company is not a
Midhi Company as specified in the clause.

13, According to Information and axplanations given to us we are of the opinlon that all
related party tranzactions are in compliance with the Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act 2013, Mecessery disclosuras has been made In the fmancial
stalemenis as required by the applicable accounting Standards,

14, According to information and explanations given o us the company has not made
any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or debentures during the
year

15. According to Information and explanations givan 1o us the Company has not entared
Inte: any non-cash transaction with the director or any person connected with him
during the vear.

16. In our opinion, in view of its business activities. the company Is not required to be
registerad under section 4514 af Reserve Bank of India Act 1834

For O.P. BAGLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regp. No, 000018M

it I ’.-'""_'_F._'__
TUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE: NEW DELHI PARTNER
DATED : M.No. 82656

.x
AR

94 Y1)



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017

PARTICULARS Mote AS AT 31/03/201T7| AS AT 31.03.2076
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2 B&.500,000 08, Q00 00
Resarvas and surpius 3 15,139,367 16,053,357
84,039 367 B4 853 357
Non-currant labilities
Long-term barowings 4 499,210,771 403,044 007
Dafarred Tax Liabilities (Met) 5 1 448 BB 1. /86 463
Lang-lerm provisen B 1,943,885 225,084
502,603,323 405556570
Currant liabilities
Short-term borrowings [ 150,000,000 .
Trade Payables Other than Micro and Small Enterprises ] 217131.773 167,862 385
Cither current liabilties 3 2,873,172, 540 £.704.86%, 780
Shori-term provisions 10 2,651,857 5,283,725
3,242 856170 2.878,207.881
TOTAL [ 3829598860 | 33838716817 |
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Fized assets
Tangible assetz 11 99,740,743 (08,293,273
In-Tangible sssets 11 30,565 3,565
Mon-current imvastmants 12 10,650,000 &, RO GO0
Long-term loane and advancas 13 6,791 850 3,224 800
Other non-curent assats 14 12,305,366 25,048 366
129,518,524 145,037 104
Current assets
Inveniories 15 2.770,016,.648 2,574 084 819
Cazh and bank balances 16 183,434,013 dul a35.872
Shori-term loans and advances 17 725,719,684 B33 D94 BED
Other current assels 18 20,007,991 23,180,152
3.700,080,336 3225673713
TOTAL [ 3,820,508,860 | 3358 716817 |
SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
The accompanying notes tarm an integral part of these financial staterments.
In terms of our report of even date annexed Lot
For O P BAGLA & CO. 4
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ]| OR ECTOR
FRMN.OBQD1EN B
T —— 1
PLACE : NEW DELHI gt

DATED :

% 4N

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

PARTICULARS HNOTE FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
EMDED ENDED
31.03.2097 31.03. 20186
Revenue from operations
Sale of Flats 1 Plols 963,338,103 833577141
Dihir Ooerating Ravenue 19 21687 715 2000600
Total 965,505,838 B36.377.741
Cither income 20 7,723,963 5.587.967
Total Ravenue 873.229.801 | 5§41.575.705 |
Expensoes;
Cosl of Land [ Cest o! Development Rights Bd.e42,674 n
Construction and Develcpment Cost 1.043,036,839 845,356,542
Changes in irmantories 21 (446G, 6833 829) {342.661.554)
Emploves benefits expanse 22 59,028,622 53130207
Firanoe cosls 23 17,625,832 12405178
Depraciation 1" 16,177,083 16,724 825
Adminmstration & other axpenses 24 199,632 648 254,138 466
Total expenses 972,500,880 | 938.083.664 |
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax 710,921 3,862 043
Tax expensa:
Cumrent jax
- Current Year (1,960,000) 12.770,000)
- Earlsar Yaar 188 289 {F3A)
Cefermed tax
- Gerrent Year 137,800 1,279,100
BAT Credit Entifament . {2.371.448)
Prafit for the year from continuing speration I‘Bil!.?’ﬂﬂﬂ 18954 |
Earnings per Share (0.52) 0.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

e sccompanying notes farm an integral part of these Nnancial siatements
In terms of our repord of 2ven date annexed
For O P BAGLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTS
FEMN.OODD18MN

-
/

PARTMER

FPLALCE : NEW DELHI
DATED :
N
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l ) o= OF
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR Y.E. 31.3.2017

Cash Flaw rating Activities

Met Profit before tax and extra ordinary items
Adustment for

Depreciation during the year

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on Sala of Investmenis

Interest Received

Interest & Financial Charges Paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital Facilities
Adjustment for |

Trade & Other Recelvable

Inventories

Trade Payable

Cash generated from operation

Intarast Paid
Tax PaidProwvided

Met Cash Flow from operating activities

Cash Flow From Investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets
SalefAdjusiment of Fixed Assats
Furchase of Invesimenis

Profit on Investments

Interest Recelved

MNet Cash used in Investing activities

[¥.E.31.03.2017] ¥.E 31.03.2016]

719,921 3,882,043
16,177,093 15,724,825
471,579 3,360,270
(789.573) 0
(6,934,389)  (5,208,709)
17,825832 12,405,178

[ 26,750,542 | 26,281 564 |
27,470,463  30,183.807
121,543,397 26282877
(446,833,829) (342 B51,854)
215,767,070 316,888,365

[ {109,523,362]] B07,188 |
(82,052,899) 30,670,795
(17,825,832}  (12.405.178|
(1,771,711} (5,142,184)

[ (19,587,543)] (17547362
(101,850,442) 13,123,433
[11,445,642)  (61,062,652)
3,349,500 12,000,000
(5,150,000} (4,500,000
789,573 0
6,934,359 5,208,708

[ (5522,180)] (48.353.843)]
[ (5,522,180)] (48.353,843)|




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

C. Cash Flow nci ctiviti
Proceed from issue of Share Capital
Proceed from of Long Term borrowings
Precead from of Short Term borrowings
Dividend Paid

Met Cash used in financing activities
Cash & Cash equivalent Opening
Cash & Cash equivalent Closing
IN TERM OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

For O.P. BAGLA & CO
CHARTERED HﬂﬂﬂUNThHTE

™
PLACE NEW DELHI \RL

DATED PARTMER

[¥.E.31.03.2017] ¥.E 31.03.2016

(1] 1,403,000
96,166,763 21,250,440
150,000,000 4]
0 5,809 706

[ 246,166,763 | 26,650,146 |

138,994,141 (6,580,264 )

[ 44439872 | 51.020.236 |

[ 183,434,014 | 44430872 |

Glas
nmf;ﬁun DIRECTOR
i

1
=,
e - - 1
5 -ﬁ:--rrf it

o S

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FiIN STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

a)

b)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepeared under historical cost convention
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and Ihe
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exfent applicable. Thase
financial statemants have bean prepared to comply with Accounting Principles
Generally accepted In India {indian GAAP), the Accountng Standards notified
under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Revenue Recognition

The company follows the percentage of complation mathod of accounting. As
per this method, the revenug is recogrized In preportion to the actual cost
incurred as against the tolal estimated cost of the project under exscution with
the Company subject to achusl cost being 25% or more of the estimated cost.
As the project progresses, astimaled costs, saleabla area etc are revised
hased on current cost indices and ather information available to the Company,

In respect of project commenced on or after 1 April, 2012 ard the projecls
commenced before that date but where revenue was not recognized in earlier
years, the Company has followed revenue recognition policy in accordance
with the Guidance Nola on Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised
2012) issued by the Instilute of Charled Accountants of India. Az per this
method, the revenue from real estate projects is recognized when the following
conditions are satisfied:

|, Al critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have
been obtzined.

I, Expenditure incurred on construction and development cosis 5 more
than 25% of the total estimaled expenditure on construction and
developmen! cosis. The consiruction and deveiopment costs do nol
Inglude cost of fand and development rights.

I, Atleast 25% of the saleable project areas |s secured by agreemant with
buyers.

413 Atleast 10% of the saleable project areas is secured by agreemant with
buyers/ application form (corfaining salient features of agreement 1o
zell) has been realized al the balance sheet dae,



e}

d)

=4

gt

h)

Indirect costs (detaded in MNote 24) arg reated as "Period Costs’ and are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the vear incurred.

Whareas all Income and expenses are sccounted for on accrual basis, Interest
on delayved payments by customers against duas is taken on realization owing
to practical difficulties and uncertaintios involved.

The Company follows the syslem of cangellation of booking where customera
have commitled substantial defaults in [timely payment of dues as par the
terms of sale agreement after serving notice 1o the customers. Cancallation of
sales s accounted for in the year in which sales are cancalied

In respect of projects where the Company has enterad into collaboration with
land owners on revenue sharing baszis, the Company recognizes revenue for
all the sales made for the projects and amounts paid to the collaboratars for
their share of revenue are charged 1o project as Land Cost.

Brokerage is accounted for on accrual basis subject to submission of the bills
by the brokers: for the brokerage due.

The accounting of Extarnal Development Charges (EDC) and Intarnal
development charges (IDC) recoverable| from customers and payable o the
“Director of Town and country Planning” (OTGP) is done on cash basis,

Fixed Assels

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of gcguisition Inclusive of freight, Incidental
expanditure incurred on acquisitiondinstallation and camied forward to next year
on s written down value

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets s provided to the extent of depreciable
amount on the straight line {SLM) Method. Depraciation is provided using the
astimated useful life presoribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act. 2013

Inveniorias
Invaniorss ar valied as under:-
= Land - A Coast.
= Work in progress Construction,
Land Developmant Expansos - At Cost
- Btock of Construction material &
ather Material for sale - Lower of cost or realizable value.

Contingent Liabiliti

Contingent lkabilities are datermined on the basis of avallable Information and
are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts:

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made hased on the taxabie income for tha year,
Deferred Tax is recognized / provided on tming difference between taxable
Income & accounting income subject to consideration of prudence.



8 Retirement Benefits
»  |Leave Encashment
Leave Encashmant liability is provided on accrual basis as at year end,
The hiabilty is recagnized on the basis of entitement of leaves for each
emploves az at year end.

- i
Gratuity liabilty le provided on accrusl basis based on afthmeatical
calculations ag atl year and,

9. Unless speclically stated to be otherwise, these polices are consistently
followed.



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2017A5 AT 31.03.2016

Mote Mo, 2 to the Financial Statements

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

Equity Share Capital

5.B00,000 {Previous Year 5,600,000 Equiy Shares of Re10/-each
Preference Share Gapital

5000000 Redeemable / Convertibie Preference Shares of par value of Rs. 10/-

lssued, Subseribed & Paid up
1,880,000 Eguity Shares of par value of s, 10/- sach
{Preveous Year 1,890,000 equity shares of par valug of Rs. 100 sach)

5,000,000 Redeemable | Converible Preference Shares of par valug of Rs.10/-eac
{Previous Year 5,000,000}

S6.000,000 56,000,000
50,000,000 50.000,000
[ 1os000000 | 106,000,000 |
18,900, 000 18,800,000
50.000,000 50,000,000
[ GB800000 | 66800000 |

NOTES:

a} During the vear, the company has nod issied equity shares. Following is tha
recancliation o number of aquity shares outstanding a5 at the baginning of tha
wvearand at the end of the vaar

| PARTICULARS

5 AT 31/03/2017 [S AT 31032016 |

Mumber of shares oulslanding as &t Ihe baginning of the year
Add: Shares Issued during ke year
Mumber ol shares oulsfanding as at the end of the year

b} Durning the year, the company has nol ssued any Prefeience shares, Following
s the reconciliation of number of preference shares outstanding as al the
beginning of the year-and at the end of the year

1,880,000

1,890,000

1.750.000
140,000
1880000

I PARTICULARS

15 AT 3V0NZ017T |5 AT 31.03.2016 |

Mumber of shafes outsianding as at the beginning of the year
Add: Shares Issued during the year
Mumber of shares cutstanding a5 at the end of the year

e) The holders of the equity shares are entitied to recerve dividends a2 declared
from time o tme, and are entitied to vote in prapartion o their sharehalding at
meefings of the Company

d) There s noholding company of s company.

v

2,000,000
0
5,000.000

5,000, 000
&
5,000,000



e} Following share holders held mare than 5% shares in the company as at the end of the year

Mame of share holder

Mo, of shares

Mo. of sharas (%

{% sharas) shares)
EFEREMCE SHARES
Mr. Harprael Singh Balra 1500000(30%) 1500000 30%}
Mr, Brajnder Singh Baira 1500000(30%) 1500000{30%)
Mrs Kamaljit Kaur Batra NIL  1000000{20%)
hrs Harneet Kaur Batfra 1000000{20%)  1000000(20%}
ks Hardil Sngh Batra 1000000 20%:) MIL
EQUITY SHARES
Mr. Harprael Singh Baira B20000(43%) B20000A3%:)
hr. Brajinder Singh Baira E24000(44%) B20000{43%)
WS Guru Nanak info Tech Pyl Lid 240000(13%) 240000{13%)
f} The comgany has nol isswed shares for a consideralion other than cash or
bonyz shares durng the immediaiely preceding 5 years
Note Mo, 3 to the Financial Statements
RESERVES AMD SURPLUS
Bhare Premium-As per last balance sheot 4,500,000 4,500,000
Surplus
As per last balance sheet 11,553,357 Dol 602
Acd: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profi & Loss {813,980) 18,5950
Less Proposad Dioedend on preference shares-(Provided /Reversed (Refer Mobs i 1] S5.000.000
Corporate Dwidend Tax -{Provided )VReversed 1] Qum_ 708
10,639,367 11,553,357
Total 15,138 367 | 16.053.357 |
MNote No. 4 to the Financlal Statements
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
From Bank
Secured 11,094,110 22941293
From Others
Secured 458,116,660 350,102,714
Uriseoured 30,000,000 A0.000. 000
TOTAL 499,210,774 | 403,024,007 |

1 Thefs has boen no defaul on the balance sheet date in regaymant of koan and

interast,

2 The lerm lean from India Infoling Housing Finance Lid is sanciioned for a sum
of Rs 10.00 trore, hewever the same is parily disbursed as on 31032007
The torm boan is secured against Plot Mo £4-45, Impena H20, Seclor
FKnowledge Park WV, Greater Noida, Tha loan is repayable by wayof 120
equated monthly insialment of Bs16.13 lac each froam the date of Tull
disbursement of sanctioned amount of RS 10 crore. The applcable rate of

Ireres] is 15% p.d.




3 Theterm boan 2 from India Bulls Housing Finarce Lid & secured agamst the
praject - Imperia Mirage at Javpes Greent Sports Cily, Yamuna Expressway
Greatar Moida URP apd a propaty at Chirag Enclave, New Dalhi Betonging o
thie directars of the campany. The lsan i repayable by way of B0 equated
monthly instzlment of ReB0.84 lac each and shall be over by Mafch 2020, The
applicabde rate of Interest is 17% p.a.

4 Theierm loan 3 from India Bulls Housing Finance Lid 18 secured against the
right of the compary in properly al Parshavnath La Tropikana project at Mew
Delbl, The loan s repayable by way of equated maonthly ingtalment of Rs3.08
Lac each and ehall ba over by Mavember' 2022 The applicable rate of inferesst
= 12.00% pa

2 Theterm loan 4 from India Bulls Housing Firance Lid = sanctioned for 8 sum
of Rz 8.07 crora, however the same s partly disbursed as an 31032017, The
loan is sequred againsi the mofaged of one of the properies of 1he directors
The applicable rate of inforest s 17% p.a. The lcan s repayable by way of
aquated manthly instalment of R511,43 Lac sach fo be commenced once the
knan & fully disbursad

€ Thetemm loan 5 rom India Bulls Housing Financea Lid 5 securad agains] the
project - The Esfra Village, situted at Gurgaon. Tha loan is repayable weh in 34
moniths and inglallment of Rs 7.08 lacs (for moraionum period of 12 moniks],
F= 24 T2 lacs (for remaining 24 monrths) and shall be aver by April 2020, The
applicable rate of misrestia 17% p.a

7 The term lpan-1 from Vindus Holding Liméited is secured by way of personal
guarantee of two direciors of tha company. The loan is repayable in fixed
installmests of Bs 33 lacs PM w.e F Aprl 2016 &nd shall be over by March
2018, The applicable rate of intarest is 21 .50% pa.

8 The term loan-2 from Vindus Holding Limited is secured by way of personal
guarantee of two directors of tha company, The loan s repayabia in fixed
imstallments of Rs 9.50 lacs PM wee.f October 2016 and shall be over by
September 2098, The applicable rate of interes! 15 21.50% pa.

8 The unsecured term loan from Brindca Sales Limited shall be repaid at the end
of G0 Months in Al 2019, The applicable rate of interest & 12% p.a

10 The Vehice term leans from banks / finance companies are secured against
respective vehicles financad fram koans and hypothecated in favowr of the
lenders. The loans are repayable by way of fwed monthly nstalments over a
pariod of 3 1o 4 vears. The loan wise details of instalment & rate of inferest i
a3 follows-

PARTICULARS Instalments | Rale of Interes?
Armaunt

during the year
HDFC Bank Car Loan-2 128185 Repayable in 48 montnly mstalments ana is 50,617 11.758%
rapasd In Apnl 2018
IC1E1 Bank Car Loan No-G0027080800 | Repayabie in 48 monthly instalmenis 16,277 11.25%
and is repaid in July 20716}
ICICH BANK CAR LOAN-CO0ZE592 390(Repavable in 48 monihly instatments 510,254 10.31%
and & repad inAug 20167
Volkswagan Finance Pyt Lid Car Losn Neo-2012101831%{Repayable in 48 75,296 p.88%

mradtfily insiaiments and &= rap;c'li-d in Mou-2018)

Loan 1T




HDFC Car Loan No-348483250(Repayable in 38 monthly instalments and is
repaid in Sep 2018) '

HOFC Car Loan No.28851005(Repayable n 48 monthly instalmants and is
repaid in Fab 2018

Icici Bank Car Loan-00027 405%88{ Repayable in 48 monihly instalments and is
repaid in Dec2097 )

ICIC| Bank Tar Loan-00031837081(Repayable in 36 montnly ingtaiments and
% repaid n March 2015 '

ICICI Bank. Car Loan-LADELOSDZ2 TeS6362{ Rapayable in 36 monthly
instalmeards and & repaid in March 20938)

Violkswagen Fimanca Pyt Lid Car Loan Mo-201510687302(Repayable in 48
manthly mstalments 8rd iz repaid in Fab 2018)

Axis Bank Car Loan At No-AUROIE 01778580 (Repayable in 48 monthly
instalmenis and is repaid in Mar 2020)

B&IWY India Financial Sarvices Pyt Lid Car Loan-CHO0{Repayable in 38
manthly instalments and |z repald in Mar 2048)

Hotak Mahindra Prime Lid Car Loan-CF-13452555 (Repayable in 36 manthly
instalments and i repaid in Sep 2013)

Kotak Mahindea Primae Lid Car Loan-CF-13647 789 {Repayable m 36 maonthly
Ingtalments and 5 repeid in Mow 2027)

38T
179,224
114,220

19,316

324,028

86 G4

502,558

320,800

54,100

50,052

10.00%

10.50%:

10.50%

17.00%

11.00%

10.26%:

9.51%

8.60%

3.27%

0.50%



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTIGULARS AS AT 31703720195 AT 31.03 2016

Mote Ma. 5 to the Financial Statements
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (MET)
Dirfersnce of depreciation a4 pef BOoks and Tas recond

Ligklliry as-at ihe baginming o the yaar 1,586 468 2865 508
fdditbon!| edjustment) dunrg tha year [137,800) (1273100}

| 1,448,668 | 1,586, 468 |

Maote Ma. & te the Financial Statements

LONG TERM PROVISION

Prowvislon For Employes Benefits |Refer Mote 35)
Provision for Gratuity Obligation

da per lzsl balance sheel 525,094 o5&, 244
Additions during 1ha year 1,600,014 BGE, 654
Amount paid/adjusted during the yaar [581,223) 0

- 1,943 B85 | 925,084 |

Mote Mo. T to the Financial Statements
SHORT.-TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
From COthers
SeEcLre 150,000,000 ]

TOTAL 150,000,000 | o]
1 There has bean no defaull on the balance sheet dale in repaymant of loan and
intarast,
2 The term loan from Yitue Financial Services Pyl Lig |5 secured against Plot
HNo GH A-5 Part of Residential Pocket GH-A Jaypee Green Sporis Ciy, SDE,
Sacior 25, Yaida Area, Distt-Gautam Budh Nagar (UP) and by way of parsonal
quarantees of two dirgctors of the company. The loan shall have a ferm of 12
manihs from e loan disbursemeant date and shall e repasd by the Campaay
i ane bullel peymnet &t the ime of expiry of tha tenure. The applicakle rate o
intersst is 18% pa

Hote Mo .8 to the Financial Statements

TRADE PAYABLE OTHER THAN MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
For Ciiver goods and Services 217131, 773 167 862, 586

[ 217131773 | 167 BE2 384 |

The amount dus lo micro and small entarprises as per thel MEMED Act s Ml
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IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 12 TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

1E OF SCRIP

AS AT 31.03.2077

AS AT 31,03.2016

Nos |Face ValusCost/Book Valugd Nos |Face Vale|CostBook Valua

LONG TERM {MonTrads)

Eguily Shares in Subsidiary Companies - Unguoded fully paid up

Timas Bhopes Cartar Pyl Lid 10000
Impera Heights Py Lid s000
110283 BCE.LTD: 100000
Eaquity Shares in Assocists Companies - fully paid up
Wngucdaed

Imperda Waishiield Pt Lid Tana
Tatal

Un-gquoted Investments
Bk Yalee

10 1,000,000
10 50,000
CAD1 5,100.000
10 4,500,000

| 10,650,000 |

| 10,650,000 |

100

T30

10 1,000,000
0 ¥
o 0

10 4,500,000

| 5,500,000 |
| 5,500,000 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/201FA5 AT 31.03 2016

Mote No 9 to the Financial Statements

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIEE

Current maturitees of long term debis 110,874,555 106 204, 368
Imerest Accrued but not due on borrowings 6,480,000 6,213,127
Fetention Moneay 79,104,250 G 025,733
Advance Recenad agains! ookings | instalmeants 2,200,315,074 2074123467
Advance Received against Exprassion of interesi 87,228,731 136282 644
Baok Cverndeat 25,607,567 15.888,277
Adyamces fram alhars 281,915 954 235672l
Crther Payables

Statutory Dues Payable 81,646,412 59,811,566
TOTAL [ 2.873,172,540 | 2 70 561,780 |

Mot Ma. 10 to the Financial Statements

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provigion for Earned Leave Liability

45 par last balance shead 5375491 4.411,131
Addifions during tha year (2,187,322) 1,085,033
Amount peid/adiveted dunng the yvear [536,312) (120,673}
| 2,651,657 | 5,375,491 |
FProvision for current tax
A par las] balance shast B 234 B266, 145
Additions during the year 1,960,000 2,770,000
Amaount adjusted during the year 8,234 BEE, 145
Less. 3at off againsi tazes paid 1,960,000 2,761,766
1] 8234

Provision for proposad preference dividend

Opening balance 0 5,000,000
Additicns durng the vear i |
AMOoUnts E'HE'H"EG_IUETE'H aunng the year 0 15,000,000
Ciosing balance 0 0
Provision for tax on proposed preference dividend

Cpaning balanca i} 49, TG
Sdditinns during the yvear i} 0
Amaunts paldiadjusted durdng the year i} 1Bag, TOE}
Cloging balange i} [i]

- i [ 2681857 | Ga8a,725 )




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

|PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/200 745 AT 31.03 2016

Mota Ma. 13 to the Financial Statements
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)

SECURITY DEPOSITS

Note Ma, 14 to the Financial Statements
OTHER MOM CURRENT ASSETS
iUnsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Bank Deposits
{ Pledoad wilh bank againsl bank guranmess]

Diher long tari assets
Advance tax deposit & tax deducted al sourca

Mote Mo, 15 to the Financial Stalements
INVENTORIES

= L

- Constroecton Work in Progress

6,791,650 3724, 500
[ 6,781,850 | 3,224,900 |
7,584 462 21,982 440
4 420, 904 3,855 526
[ 12,305386 |  25088,366 |

1,370,666,550 1. 375,153,754
1, 400,232,095 Ba8.331.020

[ 2,770,918,648 | 2324084819 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

|PARTICULARS

AS AT 31037201745 AT 31.03. 2016

Note Mo, 16 1o the Financial Statemants
CASH & BANK BALANCES

CASH & CASH EQUIWALENTS

Baiances with banks

In Fised Daposil Acoounts with malurtias less ihan 3 months

{Pledged with bank against bank guranrieas)
C-ash on hand

Total

OTHER BANK BALANCES: Deposits with maturity beyend thres months

(Plesgad with bark agalnst bank guranmees)

Less- Deposits wilh maturity penod beyand 12 momhs fransfarred

Lo Othér non current assets

Mote Mo, 17to the Financial Statements

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated|

ADVAMCES

Related Pariies

Emplovess

Qihers

Balance with Excise Autharities
Balance with Sales Tax Authoritias
Total

Advansas 1o related parties inchics
i} Associates & Joind Venlures
i} Relatvesio Key management persanned

50,805,677 8.442,637

0 25,293,125

95,418 7.704,110

| 50.901,085 | 44,430,872 |
140,417 381 21.892 440

| 101348475 |  86,432.312 |
7.884 482 21,992 440

[ 183434013 | 44433872 |
42,466,165 78,569,638
1,090,088 1,913,448
679,552.968 745,434 864
2459477 8,050,721
150,986 0

[ 725719684 | 833984 BGS |
40,466,165 73,080 838
2,000,000 5,500,000



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/201 A5 AT 31.03. 2016

Mote Mo. 18 to the Financial Statements

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accruad on FOR

DOthar recoveraple
Hhers

Frepaid Expensas

6,272,753 14,798,907
12,283,829 7,143,154
1,451,408 1,218,086

| 20,007991 | 23,160,152 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

FARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR| FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED
31032047 31.03.2016
Mote Mo. 19 to the Financial Stetemants.
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Fees on cancellabion 616,627 1,518,640
Interest Recaived On Delay Paymeris 389,897 202914
Administrative & Processing Fees B61,011 1,018, 146
[ 2,167,735 | 2,800,600 |
Note No. 20 to the Financial Statemants
OTHER INCOME
Intarest
From Banka 6. 735,775 5,403,338
From othars 198,614 194,629
Prafil on Sake of Nvestmenis 789,573 8]
| 7.723,9863 | 5,507 967 |
Note No. 21 to the Financial Statements
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
- Land 1,375,153, 794  1,430.995 214
- Constructon Waork in Prograss 948,921,026 b50.427 7E2
£.324,064,6119 1887 422 866
A5 AT THE CLOSING OF THE YEAR
- Land 1.370.686,550 13751537
« Constricton Work e Progress 1,400,232, 098 848,531,025
2770918648 2324084819
| {446,833,829)] (342 851854}
Hote Ho. 22 to the Financlal Statemeants
EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and wWages 53315858 46781 618
Confribution to provident furd 3,002,936 2795425
Contribution to ES8 furd 136,066 ¥
S1aff welfare expenses ncluding medical benaliis 2573, T2 3,652 164
| 50,028,622 | 53,130,207 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR| FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED
3i03.2ni7 A1 032016
Note No. 23 to the Financial Statements
FIMNAMCE COSTS
Interest on :
Rupee Loans from Banks 2,662 788 2,394,145
Rupea Loans from Others 2,965,420 £,103.330
Others 9,624,791 3.640,734
| 15,452,099 | 10,139,211 |
Other Barrowing Costs
Bank Charges 1,073,083 2207974
Processng Feas 1,350,750 a7 99
| 2,372,831 | 2 265 967 |
Total | 17,825,832 | 12,405,178 |
Nobe No. 24 to the Financial Statements
ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Legal & Projessional Charges 2,628,761 1,947 224
Auditors' Remuneration
- Az Audll Fees 525,000 430000
For Tax Audi & Oiher Income tax mattars 00,000 277 500
- For Oihar Senvicas 125,000 27619
Miscellansaus Expensas 4,480,266 4,343,827
Frinting & Statonery Expenses 1,810,805 1,818,725
Traveliing & Convevance Expenses 6,014,208 2691130
Yehicle Expanses 5,561,456 5.807.918
Repair & Mainlenance 1,485,369 2,018,783
Ratas & Taxas 1,523,833 2182132
Acvertsement & Publicity 22 777,522 21819185
Broverage & Commisson 93 427 598 104,334 520
Compoter Exp, 1,100,899 1,611 5496
Rent & Maintenance Charges 15,413,946 3,387 857
Business Promation 15,017,219 17,068,122
Subscnplion & Mambershp Fees 253,345 256, 137
Securily Sanvice Exp. 2,913,446 1,480,274
Commurscation Experses 4 597973 4,161,155
Office Exp 2,288,514 1,278,320
Retainarship & Consufiancy Fess 6.472 687 B, 722 065
Irternal Audit Fes 0 20,000
Insurance Expense 022312 R72 BG4
Loss on sals of Fixed Assets 471,579 3360270
Filing Feas 56,200 15600
Wizalth Tax Pad 1] 177 478
CHher Seling Expenses 0 26,601,583
Lesgsa Reant Pald 8,951,530 o
Foreign Exchage Fluctialion Loss | 273,140 19,930
?u/ 199,632 648 | 254 138 466 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

OTHER NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT AS AT
. T P S P 1 T T o TRt BT TP g e —— 31 -3‘201? ' 31-3.251 E
25 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL MIL
be executed on Capitsl Account and  not
provided for :
26. | Contingent Liabiliies against bank guaraniees | 1384.27 Lacs 1331.27
issued by the bankers S Lacs |
37. | Claim agains! Company nat acknowledged as |
debts
. = In respect of consumer casas 122.21 Lacs | 38268 Lacs
' - In respect of other civil cases 464,01 Lacs | 561.13 Lacs
' - In raspect of other Labour Welfare r_'.ess WIL | 75.29Lacs
= In respect of TDS defaults (&5 per 26A5 161.13 Lacs | 117.52 Lacs
| Statement)
28 Expenditure in Foreign Currency : ' =
- Foreign Travelling Exp. 366728 1176257
- Businass Promaotion | 9239107 1052081
28, CIF Value of Imports
- Capital Goods MIL NIL
- Spars Parts NIL NIL

30, Earmings per share (EFS) — The numaratars and denominators used to calculate

Basic Earning per share:

Year Ended | Year Ended |

o o 31.03.2017 | 31032016

Profit attrbutasle to the Equity Shareholders —+ (A) (913990} 18059
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares - (B8] 1750000 1750000
Nominal value of Equity Shares (Rs| 10 | 10
Basic Earning per share (0.52) .01
(Re}—(AMB)

| Calculation of profit altributable 1o Shareholders

Profit Before Tay 719921 | 5882043
Less - Income Tax Adjustment (138283) | 738
Lese : Income Tax Provision , 1960000 2770000
"Less : Deferred Tax Provision far the year (137800) (1279100

CAdd 1 Mat Credit Entitliement ol 2371448

| Profil atiributable 1o Sharehciders (913990) | 18959

| |

-




31. Infarmation pursuant to provisions of paragraphs 5 of Schedule |1l of the Companies

Act, 2013 -
PARTICULARS CURRENT  PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR
A | DPENING STOCK ,
| Land & Land Development 1375153794 1430955214 |
Construction Wark in Progress 948931026 550427752
EX EXPENSES -
| -Land & Land Deveiopment B1642674 MIL
- Construction Exp. 1043036839 945356842 |
C. |SALES - [ ) ]
| - Flats / Plols ' 963338103 933577147
D. | CLOSING STOCK | | ————
Land & Land Davelopment 1370686550 1375153794
Construction Wark In Frogress 1400232098 948651028

3Z.3a) Currant Year Tax

Incoma Tax Provision amounting to Re 19,60 Lacs for cumenl year has been

made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961,

b}

Deferred Tax
The Company estimates the deferred tax charge using the apgiicable rate of

taxation based on the impact of timing differences between financial stalements
and estimated taxable income for the current year. The movamant of provision for

defarred tax iz given below:;

Particulars Opening as | Chargellcr = Clesing
at 01.04.2016 | edit) during as al
(Rs.) the year | 31.3.2017
(Rs.) (Rs.)
| Liability for Depraciation Difference 1586468 | (137E00) | 1448668
Wet Deferred Tax Liabilities (1588468 | (137800) | 1448668 |
33 In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belisf, the value

on realization of loans. advances & other current asseis in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the amount al which they are stated in the Batance

Sheel,

34, Balances appearing under Sundry Debtors, Loans and advances, sundry creditors
ard other liabilities in varous schedules are subject to  confirmation

reconciliatons,

E



35

Retiramant Benafits :

-

”~

Leave encashmant & Gratuity

The company has an obligation for defined bensfit plan toward gratulty and
leave encashment. Liability for the same, wherever exits, is provided on the
entitlement of the employees as at the end of the year on the basis of
arithmetical calculations. The actuarial valuation as required as per the
provision of AS-15(Revised in 2005)/on "Employess Banefits” as issued by
ICAl is to be obtainad.

Defined Contribution Plan:

The company pays fixed contributiop to Provident Fund at predetermined
rates to reglonal authorities as per law. The confribution to the fund for the
pericd is recognized as expense and is charged lo the profiit & loss
accounts. The obligation of the Company is limited to such fixed
contribution. An amount of Rs.30.03 Lac (Previous Year Rs 27.06 lac) has
beer recognized as expense for defined contribution plan i Contributary
Frovident Fund).

Related P ure

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-18) on Related Party Disclosure,
where control exists and where key management personnel are able o exercise
significant influence and, where transactions have taken place during the year,
alongwith description of relationship as identified, are glven below:-

A, Relationship
I. Key Management Personnel

Name Description
Shn Harpreet Singh Batra Directar
Shri Brajinder Singh Batra Director .
Mrs Kamallit Kaur Batra Direcior |
| Mrs. Harneet Kaur Batra Directar
Il. Relative to Key Management Personne!
MName | Description . L
| Shubijit Kaur (Relative to Director} Related to KMP ‘
Rinky Kumar {(Relative to Director) Related (o KMP
. Associates
[ Name | Description __|
8 Tech Info Privata Lid. Associale
| Spacewalk IT Solutions P Lid. Associate L
Times Shopes Centre PvtLid | ' Assoclate ||
| Good Health Accessornes India PviLid = Associate
Pragati Associates P td, | Associate
| Imperia Wishfield Pvi Lid | | Associate 1
Credence Realcon PvtLid Associate

d

i



37,

2.

38,

B. The foliowing transactons were carried :}ut with related parfies in the grdinary
coursa of business:.

Related Party disclosure Assoclates Relative Key
to KMP Management
. Personnel
Remuneration paid | D 5] 28032448
_Advance given/refunded 8338855 K1 0
Advances receivedtaken 95573008 | 3500000 63309557
Back N il
| Land Purchase 90731683 | 0 0
| Sale of Invas!mem 50000 4] 0
|
C. Quistanding balance and balanca written off written back -
Outstanding [ Written oftWritten
Balances|{Met] (Rs.) back (Rs.) Maximum
| Debit
Description | Balances
As on As on Az on Az on |
IVIRAT | IVII0NE | IVIR1T | I13Z0RE
| Associates 122385762 | 2310910 NIl | NIl | 151796449
Companies Cr Dr el N
| Related 1o KMP 2000000 | 5500000 Wi | Mi | 5500000
, Dr Dr )
| Key Managerial | 26713188 | 19773631 T Wi NIL
Personngl Cr Cr |
rtin

The businese activities of the company falls within single primary business
segment viz. real sstale developers and sale of produc! is within the couniry
Hence, the disclosure requirement of AS-1T of Segmant Reporting, issued by tha
ICAl ks not considered applicable.

The Company is having a projoct for | Construstion and Development of
multistoried complex comprising residential flats, Commercial and 1T space al
Greater NOIDA, Utar Pradesh under the name IMPERIA BUSINESS PARK', &
project of group housing at Sector 37C, Gurgaon under the nama 'ESFERA’, and
a commercial project at Sector 62, Gurugram under the name ‘Mindspace'. The
construction work in respect of the above said projects has completed upto more
than specified percentage hence proportionate coest of construction, cost of land
and sales has been recognized in the Profit and Loss account as per the
accourting  paliey. Balance advance recewed from customers as booking
moneyinstaliments is camead over as liability in other currant liabilittes and amaunt
incurred on constructon cest including interest paid Is carned forward as stock
Further, in respact of other projects of the company, where tha construction work
is not completed upto the specified percantage, no sale s recognized during the
year as per the accounting policy.

Director Bemuneration paid during the year
Salaries & Allowances Fs 27000000
Perquisites Rs 1032448

K.
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DATED : /‘ PARTNER

The Company during the yvear has not received any information from any vendor
regarding their status being registered under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprisas Davelopment Act, 2006 Based on the above. disclosures, it any,
relating to amounts unpaid as at the perind end along with interest paid / payable
have not been given

in view of requirements of funds in the company, the managemeni has not
provided for the preference dividend for the year. Also, the prefersnce dividend
which was provided in earfier year has nol been paid and reversed during the

VES.

Unhedged foreign currency exposuras
The Company's exposure in respect of foreign currency dendminated liabilites
_and assets not hedged by derivative instrumants or othernise is as follows:

 PARTICULARS CURRENCY AS AT 11 March 2017 | AS AT 31 March 2016 |

Amount in| Ameunt | Amaunt in | Amount in
Criginal in INR Original INR
— Currency | (Lacs) Currancy | (Lacs)
_Llabilities I e |
Dther Advance USD | 100000 6483860 | 50000 | 3316645

Disciosure related to detalls of Specified Bank Motes (SBN) held and transacted
during the period 08 November 2016 to 30 December 2016

Other

Particulars SBNs denomination  Total

T nm -
Clesing cash in hand as on D8 1712016 400000 442054  B4Z054
{+) Withdrawal from Bank accounts 1] 280000 280000
{+] Permitted receipts Q 4] ]
{-} Parmitted payments A00000 407228 BOV228
{-} Amount depesited in Banks 0 0 f
Closing cash in hand as on o 314826 314826

30.12.2016

Figures for Previous year have bean regrouped /recasted wherever necessary

For O.P. BAGLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRNOOOO1EN

| CHIEE EINANCIAL OFFICER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of IMPERIA
STRUCTURES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting palicies and other explanatory
information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatenent. An audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks. of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or gf,r.‘e{;;’:lf_ﬁ__m“a@ng those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control g{é/h__‘;'i_'_ﬁ;_-'a:ﬁ "t'g._‘_ih"& ‘Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair/viewin order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An augitialso includes evaluating the appropriateness

s

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted intc O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 w.e.f. 25.04.2018
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of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale lo
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, subject to Note No 35 with respect to
accounting of Employee Benefits in accordance with the provisions of AS 15 by
evaluation of the same on actuarial basis, impact of which is not ascertainable on the
profit for the year, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31% March 2018, its Profit, and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the ‘Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act
(hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), we give in the Annexure ‘I' a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31*  March, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on ggﬂlg@ch, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 1 /@Z’f'-{’zj\'__ f thenAct.

e ' :-_ .5 ]

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) eerivérted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(& Limited Liability Paxtllership} with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 w.e.f. 25.04 2018
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(f} We are enclosing herewith a report in Annexure |l for our opinion on adequacy

of internal financial controls system in place in the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements —Refer Mote 27 to the
financial statements.

ii. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i There have been no amounts, required to be transferred during the
year, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For O P BAGLA & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 000918N/N500091

TUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE: NEW DELHI PARTNER

DATED : M.No. 92656

@}%‘ﬁ’

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 woe f. 25.04.2018
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ANNEXURE- | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

3

In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As in
informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

¢) There is no immovable property held in the name of the company.

As explained to us physical verification has been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals in respect of inventories of land and construction work in
progress. We were explained that no material discrepancies have been noticed on
physical verification.

The provisions of clause (iii) of the Order are not applicable as the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies firms, limited liability
partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013 during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186, wherever applicable, in
respect of loans, investments and guarantees given by the company. We are
informed that the company has not provided any security during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
accepted any deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under.

The central government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rules framed
thereunder in respect of the activities of the Company. We have broadly reviewed
the accounts and records of the Company in this connection and are of the opinion,
that prima facie, the prescribed “acedints and records have been made and
maintained. We have, hnwevecfhﬂr@éf_r‘i:é}j gﬁ:gt a detailed examination of the same.

Lol [ -
J ] o
(a1 = iy | )
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a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, valus
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities except
delays in certain cases. As informed to us there are no outstanding statutory dues in
arrears as at the last day of the financial year concemned for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable except following dues.

Particular Dues More than six Months
TDS B ' B 192321
| Work contract Tax 4565953
Labour welfare cess . | ' 77569

b} As per information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of Excise or Value added
tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanalions
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that there is no default in
repayment of loans or borrowings to the financial institutions and banks as at the
year end. There are no loans from Government and the company has not issued
any debentures.

As explained to us term loans obtained during the year were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained by the company. The company has not raised any
money during the year by way initial or further public offer.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given
by the management, we report that, no fraud by the Company or on the company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit
for the year ended 31.03.2018.

According lo information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
paid and provided by the company during the year is in accardance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
of the Companies Act 2013.

The provisions of clause (xii) of the Order are‘ n-:»t apprbable as the company is not a
Nidhi Company as specified in the Llause F \

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 we.f. 25.04.2018
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13. According to information and explanations given to us we are of the opinion that all

related party transactions are in compliance with the Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act 2013. Necessary disclosures has been made in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting Standards.

14. According to information and explanations given to us the company has not made

any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debentures during the
year.

15. Accarding to information and explanations given to us the Company has not entered

into any non-cash transaction with the director or any person connected with him
during the year.

16. In our opinion, in view of its business activities, the company is not required to be

AGGARWAL)
PLACE: NEW DELHI PARTNER
DATED ; M.No. 92656

registered under section 45|A of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 00p018N/N500091

KB

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 w.e.f. 25.04.2018
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ANNEXURE- Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IMPERIA
STRUCTURES LIMITED ("the Company”) as of 31% March 2018 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companias Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Qur audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that
the audit evidence l/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company,s mternal fi _' ncial controls system over financial
reporting. e )
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
urauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statementls,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on “Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 000018N/N500091

W

(ATUL AGGARWAL)

PARTNER
M.No. 92656

PLACE : NEW DELHI

DATED : F q\\% .

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 we f. 2504 2018



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS Nate AS AT 31/03/2018 |AS AT 31/03/2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2 68,900,000 68,900,000
Reserves and surplus 3 12,549,779 15,139,367
81,449 779 84,035,367
MNon-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 865,892,826 489 210771
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 392,468 1,448 668
Long-term provision 6 2,520,320 1,943 8E5
868,805,614 502,803,323
Current liabilities
Shor-term borrowings 7 125,000,000 150,000,000
Trade Payables Other than Micre and Small Enterprises 8 195,330,072 217 131,773
Cther current liabilities 9 2.701,748,609 2873172540
Short-term provisions 10 5,119,574 2,851,857
3,027,198,256 3,242,956,170
TOTAL 3.977,453,649 [ 3,820,508,860 |
ASSETS
Meon-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 82,836,436 99,740,743
In-Tangible assets 11 30,565 30,565
Capital Work in Progress 11,154,068 -
Mon-current investments 12 42,864,066 10,650,000
Long-term loans and advances 13 7,515,870 6,791,850
Other non-current assets 14 13,160,103 12.305 368
157,561,108 129,518,524
Current assets
Inventories 15 3,091,532,501 2 770,918,648
Cash and bank balances 16 136,543,184 183,434,013
Short-term loans and advances 17 575,136,336 725,719,684
Other current assets 18 16,680,520 20,007,991
3,819,892,541 3,700.080,336
TOTAL 3,977,453,649 |  3,829,598,860 |
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date annexed
For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn Mg. 000018N/ N500091

PLACE : NEW DELHI A

e (% "

o

(ATUL AGGARWAL)

PARTNER
M.No. 32656

DIRECTOR

Lye

f{ ECTOR




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

PARTICULARS NOTE FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2018 ENDED
31.03.2017
Revenue from operations
Sale of Flats / Plots 1,129,174,218 963,338,103
Other Operating Revenue 19 53,954,520 2,167,735
Total 1,135,128,738 965,505,828
Other income 20 14,965,130 7,723,963
Total Revenue 1,150,093,868 | 973,229,801 |
Expenses:
Cost of Land / Cost of Development Rights 84,029,147 853,642 674
Construction and Develapment Cost 1,0758,745,003 1,043,036.839
Changes in inventories 21 {320,613,853) (446,833 829)
Employee benefits expense 22 40,584,985 502,028,622
Finance costs 23 22,343,598 16,812,749 .
Deapraciation 11 16,166,171 16,177,093
Administration & other expenses 24 217,460,826 200,645,732
Total expenses 1,138,715,877 | 972,509,880 |
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax 11,377,992 719,921
Tax expense:
Current tax -
- Current Year (5,360,000) (1.960,000)
- Earlier Year (9,663,781) 188,289
Deferred tax ;
- Current Year 1.056,200 137,800
Profit for the year from continuing operation (2,589,589 (913,990}
Earnings per Share (1.37) (0.52)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date annexed
For O P BAGLA & CO LLP LL,-L7
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn No. 000018N/ N500091 DIRECTOR D CTOR
- ‘:'r-—’
CHIEF FINANCIAL UF'F!GER
(ATUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE : NEW DELHI PARTMNER
DATED : M.No. 92656 COMPAN, QETAR‘{

a \3\§i




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR Y.E. 31.3.2018

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

| Y.E.31.03.2018 [Y.E.31.03.2017]

Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items

Adustment for :

Depreciation during the year
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Interest Received

Interest & Financial Charges Paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital Facilities

Adjustment for :
Trade & Other Receivable
Inventories

Trade Payabile

Cash generated from operation

Interest Paid
Tax Paid/Provided

Net Cash Flow from operating activities

Cash Flow From Investing activities

11,377,992 719,921

16,166,171 16,177,093
773,725 471,579
(109,391) (789,573)

(9,874,545)  (6,934,389)

22,343,598 17,825,832

29,299,558 | 26,750,542 |

40,677,550 27,470,463

152,332,063 121,543,397
(320,613,853) (446,833,829)

(190,181,478) 215,767.070

(358,463,268)] (109,523,362)]

(317,785,718)  (82,052,899)

(22,343,508)  (17,825,832)
(15,023,781)  (1,771,711)

(37,367,379)] (19,597,543)|

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale/Adjustment of Fixed Assets

Capital Work in Progress
Eurchase of Investments
Profit on Investments
Interest Received

Net Cash used in investing activities

(355,153,007)  (101,650,442)

(3,390,589)  (11,445.642)

3,355,000 3,349,500
(11,154,068) 0
(32,214,066)  (5,150,000)
109,391 789,573
9,874,545 6.934,389

(33,419,787)]  (5,522,180)|

(33,419,787)| (5,522,180)|




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[ Y.E.31.03.2018 | Y.E.31.03.2017]

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from of Long Term borrowings 366,682,055 95,166,763
Proceed from of Short Term borrowings {25,000,000) 150,000,000
1 341,682,055 | 246,166,763 |
Met Cash used in financing activities (46,890,829) 138,994 141
Cash & Cash equivalent Opening i 183,434,013 [ 44,439,872 |
Cash & Cash equivalent Closing | 136,543,184 | 183,434,013 |
IN TERM OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANMNEXED 'L L
For O P BAGLA & CO LLP /
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIRECTOR Dl TOR
Firm Regn No. 000018N/ N500091

P CHIEF FINS NCIAIfUFFICER

(ATUL AGGARWAL)

PLACE : NEW DELHI PARTNER
DATED : M.No. 92656 COMPANY ETARY
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IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

b)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable. These
financial statements have been prepared to comply with Accounting Principles
Generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Revenue Recognition

The company follows the percentage of completion method of accounting. As
per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion to the actual cost
incu*rred as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution
with the Company subject to actual cost being 25% or more of the estimated
cost. As the project progresses, estimated costs, saleable area etc. are
revised based on current cost indices and other information available to the
Company.

In respect of project commenced on or after 1 April, 2012 and the projects
commenced before that date but where revenue was not recognized in earlier
years, the Company has followed revenue recognition policy in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised
2012) issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India. As per this
method, the revenue from real estate projects is recognized when the following
conditions are satisfied:

I. Al critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have
been obtained.

Il.  Expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is more
than 25% of the total estimated expenditure on construction and
development costs. The construction and development costs do not
include cost of land and development rights.

ll.  Atleast 25% of the saleable project areas is secured by agreement with
buyers.

V. Atleast 10% of the saleable project areas is secured by agreement with
buyers/ application form (containing salient features of agreement to
sell) has been realized at the balance sheet date.




c)

d)

f)

a)

h)

Indirect costs (detailed in Note 24) are treated as ‘Period Costs' and are
charged to the Staterment of Profit and Loss in the year incurred.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, Interest
on delayed payments by customers against dues is taken on realization owing
to practical difficulties and uncertainties involved.

The Company follows the system of cancellation of booking where customers
have committed substantial defaults in timely payment of dues as per the
terms of sale agreement after serving notice to the customers. Cancellation of
sales is accounted for in the year in which sales are cancelled.

In respect of projects where the Company has entered into collaboration with
land owners on revenue sharing basis, the Company recognizes revenue for
all the sales made for the projects and amounts paid to the collaborators for
their share of revenue are charged to project as Land Cost.

Brokerage is accounted for on accrual basis subject to submission of the bills
by the brokers for the brokerage due.

The accounting of External Development Charges (EDC) and internal
development charges (IDC) recoverable from customers and payable to the
“Director of Town and country Planning” (DTCP) is done on cash basis.

Fixed Assets

Fived Assels are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of freight, incidental
expenditure incurred on acquisition/installation and carried forward to next year
on its written down value.

Depreciation
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable

amount on the straight line (SLM) Method. Depreciation is provided using the
estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as under:-

- Land - At Cost.
- Woark in progress Construction,
Land Development Expenses - At Cost
- Stock of Construction material &
other Material for sale - Lower of cost or realizable value.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are determined on the basis of available information and
are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made based on the taxable income for the year.
Deferred Tax is recognized / provided on timing difference between taxable
income & accounting income subject to consideration of prudence.




8. Retirement Benefits
» Leave Encashment
Leave Encashment liability is provided on accrual basis as at year end.
The liability is recognized on the basis of entitlement of leaves for each
employee as at year end.

» Gratuity
Gratuity liability is provided on accrual basis based on arithmetical
calculations as at year end.

9. Unless specifically stated to be otherwise. these polices are consistently
followed.




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS |

[ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |

Nate No. 2 to the Financial Statements

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

Equity Share Capital

5,600,000 (Previous Year 5,600,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10i-ea 56,000,000 56,000,000
Preference Share Capital
% 000,000 Redeemable { Convertible Preference Shares of par v 50,000,000 50,000,000
[ 106,000,000 | 106,000,000 |
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
1,890,000 Equity Shares of par value of Rs 10/~ each 18,900,000 18,900,000
(Previous Year 1,830,000 equity shares of par value of Rs.10/- each)
5 000,000 Redeemable { Convertible Preference Shares of par value 50,000,000 50,000,000
(Previous Year 5,000,000}
I| 68,900,000 | 68,900,000 |
NOTES:
a) During the year, the company has not issued
equity shares. Following is the reconciliation of
number of equity shares outstanding as at the
beginning of the year and at the end of the year.
| PARTICULARS | [ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 1,890,000 1,890,000
Add: Shares Issued during the year - =
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 1,880,000 1,880,000
b) During the year, the company has not issued any
Preference shares. Following is the reconciliation
of number of preference shares outstanding as
at the beginning of the year and at the end of the
WL,
PARTICULARS l | AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 5,000,000 5,000,000
Add: Shares Issued during the year - 0
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 5,000,000 5,000,000

¢) The holders of the equity shares are entitled to
receive dividends as declared from time to time,
and are entitied to vote in proportion to their
shareholding at meetings of the Company.

d} There is no holding company of the company.




e) Following share holders held more than 5% shares in the company as at the end of the year:

MName of share holder

MNo. of shares (%

Mo, of shares (%

shares) shares)
PREFEREMCE SHARES
Mr. Harpreet Singh Batra 1500000(30%) 1500000(30%)
Mr. Brajinder Singh Batra 2500000(50%) 2500000{50%)
Mr. Hardit Singh Batra 1000000{20%) 1000000{20%)
EQUITY SHARES
Mr. Harpreet Singh Batra 820000(43%) B20000(43%)
Mr. Brajinder Singh Balra 824000(44%) B24000(44%)
M/S Guru Nanak Info Tech Pyt. Lid 240000{13%) 240000({13%)
f) The company has not issued shares for a
consideration other than cash or bonus shares
MNote Mo. 3 to the Financial Statements
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Share Premium-As per last balance sheet 4,500,000 4,500,000
Surplus
As per last balance sheet 10,639,369 11,653,357
Add: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss (2,589,589) (913,980)
8,049,779 10,639,367
Total 12,549,779 | 15,139,367 |
Note No. 4 to the Financial Statements
LONG-TERM EORROWINGS
Term Loans
From Bank
Securad 15,216,658 11,004,110
From Others
Secured 439,865,799 458,116,660
Unsecurad 410,810,369 30,000,000
TOTAL | 865,892,826 | 499,210,771 |

1 There has been no default on the balance sheet date in repayment of loan and interast.

2  The Term Loan from Aditya Birla Finance Lid. is secured against equitable mortgage of industrial plot A-18,
MGIE, New Delhi, Equitable Mortgage of Commercial Property at Plot no 44-45, KP-V, Greater Noida and
Hypothecation of Present and Future rental Receivable from Sony India P Lid amd Gali Kintetsu Express P

Ltd.. The loan shall be repaid through 180 EMI of Rs.2615882/(- each and shall be over

Applicable rate of Interest is 10.15% pa.

3 The term loan from India Infoline Housing Finance Ltd was secured against Plot Mo 44-45,

MNoida. The loan is foreclosed during the year.

by March 2033. Teh

pPA, Greater

The term loan 2 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the projecl - Imperia Mirage at
Jaypes Greens Sports City, Yamuna Expressway, Greater Noida UP and a property at Chirag Enclave, New
Delhi belonging to the directors of the company. The loan is repayable by way EMI of Rs32.66 Lacs and shall
be over by Feb 2028. The applicable rate of interest is 17.70% p.a.
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The term loan 2 from India Bulls Housing Finance Lid is secured against the right of the company in property
at Parshavnath La Tropikana project at New Delhi. The loan is repayable by way of equated maonthly
instalment of Re3.08 Lac each and shall be over by November' 2022, The applicable rate of interest is 12.00%
p.a.

The term loan 4 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is sanctioned for a sum of Rs 8.07 crore, however the
same is parily disbursed as on 31/03/2018. The loan is secured against the mortaged of one of the properties
of the directors. The applicable rate of interest is 17.70% p.a. The loan is repayable by way of eguated
monthly instalment of Rs11.43 Lac each to be commenced once the loan is fully disbursed.

The term loan 5 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the project - The Esfra Village,
situted at Gurgaon. The loan is repayable with in 36 months and installment of Rs 7.08 lacs (for maratonum
period of 12 months), Rs 24.72 lacs (for remaining 24 months) and shall be over by April 2020, The applicable
rate of mterest is 17.70% p.a.

The term loan 6 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the project - The Esfra Villages,
situted at Gurgaon. The loan is repayable with in 25 months and installment of Rs 45.48 lacs and shall be over
by July 2020. The applicable rate of interest is 17.70% p.a.

The unsecured term loan from Brindco Sales Limited shall be repaid at the end of 60 Months in April 2019,
The applicable rate of interest is 12% pa.

The Vehicle term loans from banks / finance companies are secured against respective vehicles financed
from loans and hypothecated in favour of the lenders. The loans are repayable by way of fixed monthly
instaliments over a period of 3 to 4 years, The loan wise details of instalment & rate of interest is as follows-

PARTICULARS Instalments Rate of Interest
Amount

Loan squarred up during the year

HOFC Car Loan No-26951005(Repayable in 48 179,224 10.50%
monthly instalments and is repaid in Feb 2018)

cici Bank Car Loan-00027405986(Repayable in 114,220 10.50%
48 monthly instalments and is repaid in Dec2017
ICIC! Bank Car Loan-00031837081(Repayable 19,316 11.00%
in 36 monthly instalments and is repaid in March
ICICI Bank Car Loan- 324,028 11.00%

LADEL00027696362(Repayable in 36 monthly

instalments and is repaid in March 2018)

Volkswagen Finance Pvt Ltd Car Loan No- 86,642 10.25%
20151067302{Repayable  in 48  monthly

instalments and is repaid in Feb 2019)- Pre-




Loan outstandingas on 31/03/2018

HDFC Car Loan No-34848250(Repayable in 36
monthly instalments and is repaid in Sep 2018)
Axis Bank Car Loan Alc No-AURO36101775580
{(Repayable in 48 monthly instalments and is
repaid in Mar 2020}

BMW India Financial Services Pvt Ltd Car Loan-
CNOO (Repayable in 36 monthly instalments and
is repaid in Aug 2018)

Wotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car Loan-CF-
13452555 (Repayable in 36 monthly instalments
and is repaid in Sep 2019)

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car Loan-CF-
13647789 (Repayable in 36 monthly instalments
and is repaid in Nov 2021)

HOFC Car Loan No-5407595%9(Repayable in 306
monthly instalments and is repaid in Jan 2020)
HOFC Car Loan No-55877118 (Repayable in 60
monthly instalments and is repaid in June 2022)

ICICI Bank Car Loan-
LADELDDO35627229(Repayable in 36 monthily
instalments and is repaid in April 2020}

38,721

502,558

320,800

54,100

50,992

47,000

203,245

15,253

10.00%

9.51%

8.60%

9.27%

9.59%

9.45%



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

[ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |

Mote No. 5 to the Financial Statements

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET]

Difference of depreciation as per books and Tax record
Liability as at the beginning of the year
Addition/{adjustment) during the year

MNote No. & to the Financial Statements

LONG TERM PROVISION

Provision For Employee Benefits (Refer Note 35)

Provision for Gratuity Obligation

As per last balance sheet
Additions during the year

Amount paidiadjusted during the year

Mote No. 7 to the Financial Statements
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Term Loans

From Others

Secured

Working Capital Facility
From Others

Secured

TOTAL

1 There has been no default on the balance sheet
date in repayment of loan and interest.

2 The Working Capital Facility from Aditya Birla
Finance Ltd. is secured against equitable
mortgage of industrial plot A-18, MCIE, New
Delhi, Equitable Mortgage of Commercial
Property at Plot no 44-45, KP-V, Grealer Noida
and Hypothecation of Present and Future rental
Receivable from Sony India P Ltd amd Gati
Kintetsu Express P Lid.. The Applicable Rate of
Interest is 10.50% pa.

MNote No.8 to the Financial Statements

TRADE PAYABLE OTHER THAN MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

1,448,668 1,586,468
(1,056,200) (137,800)
= 392 468 | 1,448,668 |
1,943,885 925,094
576,435 1,600,014
- (581,223)
2,520,320 | 1,943,885 |
: 150,000,000
125,000,000

For Other goods and services

The amount due to micro and small ;an”f’afpnse

"
oS

By g

125,000,000 | 150,000,000 |
195,330,072 217,131,773
| 195,330,072 | 217,131,773 |

5\{15 per the MSMED Act is Nil.



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

|PARTICULARS

[ AS AT 31/03/2018_| AS AT 31/03/2017 |

Note No 9 to the Financial Statements

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long term debts

Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings

Retantion Moneay

Advance Received against bookings / instalments
Advance Received against Expression of Interest

Book Overdral
Advances from others

Other Payables
Statutory Dues Payable

TOTAL

Mote Mo. 10 to the Financial Statements

SHCRT TERM PROVISICNS
Provision for Earned Leave Liability
As per last balance sheel
Additions during the year
Amount paidiadjusted during the year

Provision for current tax

As per last balance sheet
Additions during the year
Amount adjusted during the year
Less: Set off against taxes paid

Total

48,272,509 110,874,555
15,817,979 6,480,000
90,393,637 79,104,250

1,862,188,667 2,200,315,074
76,694,479 87,228,731
30,279,515 25,607,567
546,050,451 281,915,951
32,051,372 81,646,412
I| 2,701,748,609 | 2,873,172,540 |
2 651,857 5,375.491
2,467,717 (2,187,322)
- (536,312)
5,119,574 | 2,651,857 |
& 8,234
5,360,000 1,860,000
- 8,234
5,360,000 1,960,000
5,119,574 | 2,651,857 |
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IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 12 TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2018 AS AT 31.03.2017
Nos |Face Valuefost/Book Valud No.s [Face Value| CostiBook Value
LONG TERM (NonTrade)
QUOTED
Investment in Mutual Fund
ABSL Balanced Advantage Fund - Gr, 207,691 52 10,778,751 8] 0 B
UN-QUOTED
A} Eguily Shares in Subsidiary Companies - Unguoted, fully paid up
1102835 B.C_LTD. 500,000 CAD1 25,585,315 100000 CAD1 5,100,000
Times Shopee Center Pyt Ltd 19,999 10 2,000,000 10000 0 1,000,000
B) Equity Shares in Associale Companies - fully paid up
Unquoted
Imperia Wishfield Pvt Ltd 7,300 10 4,500,000 7300 10 4,500,000
Imperia Heights 0 0 0 5000 10 50,000
Total 42,864,066 | 10,650,000
Quoted Investments
Baook Value 10,778,751 MIL
Market Value 10,781,262 MIL

Un-quoted Investmants
Book Value

42,864,066 10,650,000



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

|PARTICULARS |

[ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |

Note No. 13 to the Financial Statements
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)

SECURITY DEPOSITS

Note Mo. 14 to the Financial Statements
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Bank Deposits
('Pledged with bank against bank guranrtees)

Other long term assets
Advance tax deposit & tax deducted at source

Mote No. 15 to the Financial Statements
INVENTORIES

- Land
- Construction Work in Progress

7,515,870 6,791,850
7,515,870 | 6,791,850 |

8,286,209 7,884,462
4,873,894 4,420,904
13,160,103 | 12,305,366 |

1,396,089,890
1,695,442,611

1,383,268,711
1,387 ,649,937

3,091,532,501 |

2,770,918,648 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS I|

[ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 [

MNote Mo, 16 to the Financial Statements
CASH & BANK BALANCES
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with banks 3,537,429 50,805,677
Cash on hand 313,744 95,418
Total [ 3,851,173 | 50,901,095 |
OTHER BANK BALANCES: Deposits with maturity beyond three 140,978,221 140,417 381
{Pledged with bank against bank guranrtees)

[ 144,829,393 | 191,318.475 |
Less- Deposits with maturity period beyond 12 months transferred 8,286,209 7,884,462
to Other non current assets

L 136,543,184 | 183,434,013 |
Mote No. 17 to the Financial Statements
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
ADVANCES
Related Farties 5,538,665 472,466,165
Employees 1,273,307 1.090.088
Others 541,269,642 679,552 968
Balance with Statutory Authorities 27,054,722 2,610,463
Total [ 575,136,336 | 725,719,684 |

Advances to related paries include:

i) Associates & Joint Venturgs 3,538,665 40,466 165
i) Relatives to Key management parsonnel 2,000,000 2,000,000




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS | [ AS AT 31/03/2018 | AS AT 31/03/2017 |

Note No. 18 to the Financial Statements

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on FDR 5,498,071 6,272,753

Other recoverable

Others 9,780,568 12,283,829
Prepaid Expenses 1,401,881 1,451,409
B 16,680,520 | 20,007,991 |
g




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2018

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2017

Mote No. 19 to the Financial Statements
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Fees on cancellation

Interest Received On Delay Payments
Administrative & Processing Fees

Note No. 20 to the Financial Statements
OTHER INCOME
Interest
From Banks
From others
Profit on Sale of lnvestments
Staff service charges received
Sundry Balance Written back

Note No. 21 to the Financial Statements
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
- Land
- Construction Work in Progress

AS AT THE CLOSING OF THE YEAR
- Land
- Construction Work in Progress

Mote No. 22 to the Financial Statements
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident fund

Confribution to ESI fund

Staff welfare expenses including medical benefits

47,125 616,827
- 889,897
5,907,395 661,011
5,954,520 | 2,167,735 |
9,874,545 6,735,775
- 198,614
109,391 789,573
3,921,411 0
1,059,783 0
14,965,130 | 7,723,963 |

1,383,268,711
1,287,649,937

1.375,153,794
948,931,026

2,770,918,648

2,324,084 819

1,396,089,890
1,695,442 611

1,383,268,711
1,387,649 837

3,091,532,501

2,770,918 848

{320,613,853)|

(446,833,829)|

37,550,724 53,315,858
1,211,928 3.002.986
221,351 136,066
1,600,982 2,573,712
40,584,985 | 59,028,622 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31.03.2018

FOR THE YEAR
EMDED 31.03.2017

Note No. 23 to the Financial Statements

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on :
Rupee Loans from Banks
Rupee Loans from Others
Others

Other Borrowing Costs :
Processing Fees

Total
Note No. 24 to the Financial Statements

ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Legal & Professional Charges
Auditors' Remuneration

- As Audit Fees

- For Tax Audit & Other Income tax matlers
- For Other Services

Miscellaneous Expenses

Printing & Stationery Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Vehicle Expenses

Repair & Mainfenance

Bank Charges

Rates & Taxes

Advertisement & Sales Promotion
Brokerage & Commission
Computer Exp.

Rent & Maintenance Charges
Subscription & Membership Fees
Security Service Exp.
Communication Expenses

Office Exp.

Retainership & Consultancy Fees
Insurance Expense

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Filing Fees

Lease Rent Paid

Foreign Exchage Fluctuation Loss

1,724,230 2,862,788
13,510,271 2,965,420
4,654,770 9,624,791
19,889,271 | 15,452,999 |
2,454,327 1,359,750
2,454,327 | 1,359,750 |
22,343,598 | 16,812,749 |
2,636,801 2,628,781
550,000 525,000
1,213,500 500,000
71,578 125,000
5,095,322 4,480,286
878,735 1,810,805
4,016,805 6,014,208
7,256,808 5,561,456
1,260,267 1,485,369
1,547,516 1,013,083
237,565 1,523,833
39,510,625 37,704,741
82,830,547 93,427,508
818,963 1,100,899
16,963,211 15,413,946
192,087 253,345
3,491,207 2,913,446
3,837,740 4,597 973
2,868,597 2,288,514
2,818,263 6,472,687
965,759 922 312
773,725 471,579
47,500 96,200
37,408,701 8,951,530
169,005 273,140
217,460,826 | 200,645,732 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

OTHER NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| ASAT|  ASAT|
_ 31-3-2018 | 31-3-2017
25 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to MIL NIL
be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for :
26. | Contingent Liabilities against bank guarantees 1377.31 1381.27
issued by the bankers Lacs Lacs
27. | Claim against Company not acknowledged as B
debts B
- In respect of consumer cases 1554.39 Lacs | 12221 Lacs
- In respect of other civil cases — 125.83 Lacs | 464.01 Lacs
_ In respect of TDS defaults (As per 26AS 110.05Lacs | 161.13 Lacs |
_ Statement) | )
28. Ex‘pegdi!ui’e in Foreign Currency | :
- Foreign Travelling Exp. NIL 366728
_ - Business Promotion 54382 9239107
:
29 CIF Value of Imports
- Capital Goods NIL MIL
- Spars Parts NIL NIL

30. Earnings per share (EPS) — The numerators and denominators used fo calculate

Basic Earning per share:

(Rs )

Basic Earning per share
(Rs) — (A)/(B)

Profit Before Tax

Year Ended = Year Ended
: 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Profit attributable to the Equity Shareholders — (A) (2589589) (913990)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares - (B) 1750000 1750000
“Nominal value of Equity Shares (Rs) 10 10 |
(1.37) (0.52)
Calculation of profit attributable to Shareholders N o
11377992 719921 |
Less : Income Tax Adjustment 9663781 (188289)
 Less : Income Tax Provision 5360000 | 1960000
Less : Deferred Tax Provision for the year (1056200) (137800)
| Profit attributable to Shareholders (2589589) | (913990)




31. Information pursuant to provisions of paragraphs 5 of Schedule Ill of the Companies

33.

Act, 2013 -
PARTICULARS CURRENT | PREVIOUS
o YEAR | YEAR
A. | OPENING STOCK -
Land & Land Development 1383268711 | 1375153794
i Construction Work in Progress 1387649937 | 948931026
B. | PURCHASES/ EXPENSES
- Land & Land Development 84029147 | 83642674 |
- Construction Exp. 1078745003 | 1043036839
C. [SALES ] |
- Flats / Plots 1129174218 | 963338103
D. | CLOSING STOCK _ _
Land & Land Development 1396089890 | 1383268711
| Construction Work in Progress 1695442611 | 1387649937 |
32.a) Current Year Tax

Income Tax Provision amounting to Rs.53.60 Lacs for current year has been
made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax

The Company estimates the deferred tax charge using the applicable rate of
taxation based on the impact of timing differences between financial statements
and estimated taxable income for the current year. The movement of provision for
deferred tax is given below:

Particulars Opening as | Charge/(cr | Closing
at 01.04.2017 | edit) during as at
(Rs.) the year | 31.3.2018
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Liability for Depreciation Difference 1448668 | (1056200 392468
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 1448668 | (1056200) 392468

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value
on realization of loans, advances & other current assets in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

Balances appearing under Sundry Debtors, Loans and advances, sundry creditors
and other liabilities in various notes are subject to confirmation/ reconciliations.




35.

36.

Retirement Benefits :

#* Leave encashment & Gratuity

The company has an obligation for defined benefit plan toward gratuity and
leave encashment. Liability for the same, wherever exits, is provided on the
entittement of the employees as at the end of the year on the basis of
arithmetical calculations. The actuarial valuation as required as per the
provision of AS-15(Revised in 2005) on "Employees Benefits" as issued by
ICAl is to be obtained.

Defined Contribution Plan:

The company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined
rates to regional authorities as per law. The contribution to the fund for the
period is recognized as expense and is charged to the profit & loss
accounts. The obligation of the Company is limited to such fixed
contribution. An amount of Rs. 24.24 Lac (Previous Year Rs 30.03 lac) has
been recognized as expense for defined contribution plan (Contributory
Provident Fund).

Related Party Disclosure

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-18) on Related Party Disclosure,
where control exists and where key management personnel are able to exercise
significant influence and, where transactions have taken place during the year,
alongwith description of relationship as identified, are given below:-

A. Relationship
I. Key Management Personnel

Name Description .
Shri Harpreet Singh Batra Director
Shri Brajinder Singh Batra Director
Shri Ram Singh o Independent Director
Mrs. Prigya Gupta Company Secretary

Relative to Key Management Personnel

Name | Description

Shubjit Kaur | Related to KMP

| Rinky Kumar

Related to KMP

Kamaljit Kaur Batra | Related to KMP

Harneet Kaur Batra . Related to KMP

. Associates/Subsidiary/Enterprises having significant influence

Name Description

1102835 B.C. LTD. Foreign subsidiary. SN
Times Shopee Centre Pvi Lid Subsidiary.

Imperia Wishfield Pvi Ltd Associate.

S Tech Info Private Ltd.

Enterprise having significant influence.

Spacewal?q IT Solutions P Ltd.

Enterprise having significant influgnce.

Good Health Accessories India Pvi Lid
Pragati Associates P ltd.

Enterprise having significant influence.
Enterprise having significant influence.

Credence Realcon Pyt Lid.

4 'j_;‘_gntergr_i_se having significant influence.




37.

38.

B. The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary
course of business:-

Related Party | Subsidiary | Associates/ | Relative | Key Iy

disclosure ' Enterprises | to KMP | Management
having Personnel
significant

B | influence

Remuneration paid | - ) 3440376

Director Sitting ' - 60000

| Fees :

 Staff Service 3068000

charges Received

{Including GST)

|
—
||

Advance Given 39997599
Advaneces received _ NIL | 472493190 | 500000 73230500
Advances received 249354358 | 691310 44315680
given back 3
Land Purchase 82260147
Sale of shares ! 50000 i
Investment in 21485315
 Shares |

C. OQutstanding balance and balance written off/written back :-

' Descrip | Qutstanding Written off/\Written Maximum
tion Balances(Net) (Rs.) back {(Rs.) Dehbit
- Balances
' As on Ason As on As on
| 31/3/2018 314372017 | 31/3/2018 | 31/3/2017 |
Subsidiary 42262548 0 Wil | il 39997599
Companies = - _
| Associates/ I77652004 | 1223857862 Mil Nil | 40466165
Enterpriszs Cr Cr |
having significant
influence _
Related to KMP 939310 798000 Mil Mil 2000000
Dr Or
| Key Managerial 53202941 | 25511188 il il MNIL
| Personnel Cr cr

Segment Reporting

The business activities of the company falls within single primary business
segment viz. real estate developers and sale of product is within the country.
Hence, the disclosure requirement of AS-17 of Segment Reporting, issued by the
ICAl is not considered applicable.

The Company is having a project for Construction and Development of
multistoried complex comprising residential flats, Commercial and IT space at
Greater NOIDA, Uttar Pradesh under the name IMPERIA BUSINESS PARK', a
project of group housing at Sector 37C, Gurgaon under the name ‘ESFERA/, and
a commercial project at Sector 62, Gurugram under the name ‘Mindspace’. The
construction work in respect of the above said projects has completed upto more
than specified percentage hence proportionate cosl of construction, cost of land
and sales has been recognized-in-the. Profit and Loss account as per the
accounting policy. Balance aghfam:e x*t‘e wed from customers as booking




39.

40.

41.

42.

money/installments is carried over as liability in other current liabilities and amount
incurred on construction cost including interest paid is carried forward as stock.
Further, in respect of other projects of the company, where the conslruction work
is not completed upto the specified percentage, no sale is recognized during the
year as per the accounting policy.

Director Remuneration paid during the year
Salaries & Allowances Rs 2220000

Perquisites Rs 1220376

The Company during the year has not received any information from any vendor
regarding their status being registered under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Based on the above, disclosures, if any,
relating to amounts unpaid as at the period end along with interest paid / payable
have not been given.

In view of requirements of funds in the company. the management has not
provided for the preference dividend for the year.

Figures for Previous year have been regrouped /recasted wherever necessary

For O P BAGLA & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRNOOO 18”!“50()1]91
k.p
PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED : PAR DIRECTOR DI}( CTOR

(77 %\\% COMPANY S\E%ARV CHIEF F:MAN{:LA FFICER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of IMPERIA
STRUCTURES LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31. 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date. and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements, subject to Note Mo 35 with respect to
accounting of Employee Benefits in accordance with the provisions of AS 15 by evaluation
of the same on actuarial basis, impact of which is not ascertainable on the profit for the year
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {("the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31. 2019, the Loss and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities far the Audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance cenclusion thereon

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA& COLLP —
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-48355 w.e.f. 25.04 2018
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of cur audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfformance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Fitm} converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Ligbility Partnership) with LLP Registration No, AAM-4855 wee f. 25.04 2018
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to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure I” a
statemnent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

ko
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure II”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Repart in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements. Refer Note No.27 to the Financial
Statements.

ii. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company did
not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

_ For O P BAGLA & CO LLP
i % CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
: N Firm Regn. Np. 000018N/N500091

a

TUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE: NEW DELHI PARTNER

oateD: 24faflq o (1092656 ARRA LR 3333
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ANNEXURE- | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

1.

In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by
the management in a phased periodical manner, which in our apinion  is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As
in informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

¢) There is no immovable property held in the name of the company Property, Plant
& Equipment.

As explained to us physical verification has been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals in respect of inventories of land and construction work in
progress. We were explained that no material discrepancies have been noticed on
physical verification.

The provisions of clause (i) of the Order are not applicable as the company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies firms. limited liability
partriership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013 during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186, wherever applicable, in respect of loans,
investments and guarantees given by the company. We are informed that the
company has not provided any security during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has nol
accepted any deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under.

The central government has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section () of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rules framed
thereunder in respect of the activities of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the
accounts and records of the Company in this connection and are of the opinion, that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have, however, not carried out 2 detailed examination of the same.

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration Mo, AAM-4855 w.ef. 25.04.20138
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7. a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations
given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that the company is not regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax with the appropriate authorities. As per records, there are following
outstanding statutory dues in arrears as at the last day of the financial year concerned
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

| Particular | Dues More than six Months
TDS ' o 23.472 637
Work contract Tax . 4,565,953

b) As per information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax
or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of Excise or Value added tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8. Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given
to us by the management, we are of the opinion that there is no default in repayment
of loans or borrowings to the financial institutions and banks as at the year end. There
are no loans from Government and the company has not issued any debentures.

9. As explained to us term loans obtained during the year were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained by the company. The company has not raised any
money during the year by way initial or further public offer.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given
by the management, we report that, no fraud by the Company or on the company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit
for the year ended 31.03.2018.

11. According to information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
paid and provided by the company during the year is in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 187 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act 2013

12. The provisions of clause (xii} of the Order are not applicable as the company is not a
Midhi Company as specified in the clause.

13. According to information and explanations given to us we are of the opinion that all
related party transactions are in compliance with the Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act 2013. Necessary disclosures has been made in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting Standards.

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLAZ COLLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration No. AAM-4855 w.e.f. 25.04.2018
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14. According to information and explanations given to us the company has not made any
preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or debentures during the year.

15. According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transaction with the director or any person connected with him
during the year.

16. In our opinion, in view of its business activities, the company is not required to be
registered under section 451A of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 000018N/N500091

TUL AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No. 92656

uoin 1402656 AARAR EA 213

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATED: 2 Y qu[pl
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ANNEXURE- Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IMPERIA
STRUCTURES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31% March 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the fimely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence |/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

3 ~ O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA& CO LLP
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recarded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on “Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

ForOPBAGLA & CO LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn. No. §0001 NINS?B,L’—-

PARTNER

19 uoin_ 19092656 A ﬁg$%¥%63q3

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED : Q_qlol':[

O P Bagla & Co. (A Partnership Firm) converted into O P BAGLA & CO LLP
(A Limited Liability Partnership) with LLP Registration Mo, AAM-4855 w.e.f. 25.04.2018



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

PARTICULARS | Mote l AS AT 31/03/2019 |AS AT 31/03/2018 ]
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders”™ funds
Share capital 2 49,203,000 68,900,000
Reserves and surplus 3 20,821,966 12549779
70,024,966 81,449,779
Mon-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 1.724,284,714 865,802 626
Long-term provision 5 3,536,056 2,520,320
1,727,820,770 B63.413 146
Current liabilities
Shart-term borrowings 6 187,270,931 125,000,000
Trade Payables Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
-Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprise TA 509,777 -
-Tolal putstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprise
and Small Enterprises 7B 167,955 278 187.920,072
Other current liabilities 8 2.211,147.648 2, 709,158,609
Short-term provisions 9 6,444,910 5,118,574
2,573,328,544 3,027 198 255
TOTAL [ 4,371,174,280 [ 3977061181 |
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipments
Tangible assets 10 79,906,534 82 836436
In-Tangible assets 10 0 30,565
Capital Wark in Progress o 11,154, DG2
Mon-current investments 11 103,254,066 42,864 066
Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 900,833 (392,468)
Long-term loans and advances 13 10,383,850 7,515,870
Other non-current assets 14 26,887,919 13,160,103
231,333,202 157,168,640
Current assets
[nventories 15 3.320,010,282 3.091 532,501
(Cash and bank balances 16 8.073,978 136,543,184
Shori-term loans and advances 17 795,713,524 75,136,336
Other current assets 18 16,043,294 16,680,520
4.139,841,078 3,819,892 541
TOTAL [ 3,371,174,280 | 3977061181 |
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date annexad
For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn Mo, 000018N/ N500091

1 /F‘-._._
7 e
(AFUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE : NEW DELHI PARTNER
M.No. 92656

DATED : j_qlq“q

DIRBCTOR

74

CHIEF FINANCIAL DFFICER




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

PARTICULARS NOTE

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31.03.2019

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED
31.03.2018

Revenue from operations
Sale of Flats { Plots

Other Operating Revenue 19
Total
Other income 20

Total Revenue

Expenses:
Cost of Land / Cost of Development Rights
Construction and Development Cost

Changes in inventories 21
Employee benefits expense 22
Finance costs 23
Depreciation 10
Administration & other expenses 24

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items & tax
Tax expense:
Current Lax :
- Current Year
- Earlier Year
Deferred tax -
- Current Year

Profit for the year from continuing operation

Earnings per Share

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
In terms of our report of even dale annexed
For O P BAGLA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn No. 000018N/ N5S00091

A

(ATUL AGGARWAL)
PLACE : NEW DELHI PARTNER
DATED: 2.Y Iq { 19 M.No. 82656

1,137,897,110

1,129,174, 218

10,356,692 5,954 520
1,148,253,802 1,135,128,738
24,222,755 14,965,120

1,172,476,557 |

1,150,083 868 |

1,116,735,932
(228,477,781)
51,748,965
39,393,188
16,047,950
169,485,616

84,029,147
1,078,745,002
(320 ,613,853)
40,584 985
22,343 598
16,166,171
217,480,826

1,164,833,869 |

1,138 715,877 |

7,542,688

(3,820,000)
(16,440,800)

1,293,300

11,377,992

(5,360,000
(9.663.781)

1,056,200

| {11,424,812)]

{2.589,589)]

(3.86)

(1.37)

L

CHIEF-FINANCIAL éfFFmER
L

\|

::mT

(8
CRETARY



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR Y.E. 31.3.2019

[ Y.E.31.03.2019 |

Y E 31032018 |

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit before tax and extra ordinary items
Adustment for :
Depreciation during the year
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Interest & Financial Charges Faid

7,542,688 11,377,992
16,047,950 16,166,171
0 773,725

0 (109,391)

(2,285,169) (9,874,545)
39,393,188 22,343,598

| 53,155,969 | 29,299,558 |
60,698,657 40,677,550

Operating Profit before Working Capital Facilities
Adjustment for

Trade & Other Receivable

Inventories

Trade Fayable

(246,535,760)
(228,477,781)

(515,124,907)

152,332,063
{320,613,853)

(190,181,478)

(990,138,448)|

(358,463 268)|

Cash generated from operation

Tax Paid/Provided

{929,439,791)

(20,260,800)

{317,785,718)

{15.023,781)

(20,260,800) |

(15,023,781)]

Net Cash Flow from operating activities

B. Cash Flow From Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale/Adjustment of Fixed Assets
Capital Work in Progress
Purchase of Investments

Profit on Investments

Interest Received

(949,700,591) (332,809,499)
(13,087,483) (3.390,589)

0 3,355,000
11,154,068 (11,154,068)
(60,390,000) (32,214,068)

0 109,391

2,285,169 9,874,545
| (60,038,246)| (33,419,787)|
(60,038,246)| (33,419,787)]

Met Cash used in investing activities !




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[ YE31.032019 [ Y.E31032018 |

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceed from of Long Term borrowings 858,391,888 366 582 055
Proceed from of Short Term borrowings 62,270,931 {25,000,000)
Interest Paid {39,393,188) (22,343,598)

Reserve & surplus of Transferror company 0
Net Cash used in financing activities [ 881,269,631 | 319,338,457 |
Net Increase [ {Decrease) Cash & Cash Equivalent (128,469,206) {46,890 B29)
Cash & Cash equivalent Opening [ 136,543,184 | 183,434,013 |
Cash & Cash equivalent Closing | 8,073,978 | 136,543,184 |
IN TERM OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED {—J %.,E-.

For O P BAGLA & COLLP /7
?3 R

Firm Regn No. 000018N/ N500091

e L

CHIEF(IETANCFAEBFFICER
I'u

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIRECTOR DIRf

;
(ATUL AGGARWAL) \ @

PLACE : NEW DELHI PARTNER

DATED: 24 |q l1a M.No. 92656 COMPANY|SECRETARY



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

b)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable. These financial
statements have been prepared to comply with Accounting Principles Generally
accepted in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Revenue Recognition

The company follows the percentage of completion method of accounting. As
per this method, the revenue is recognized in proportion to the actual cost
incurred as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution with
the Company subject to actual cost being 25% or more of the estimated cost, As
the project progresses, estimated costs, saleable area etc. are revised based on
current cost indices and other information available to the Company.

In respect of project commenced on or after 1% April, 2012 and the projects
commenced before that date but where revenue was not recognized in earlier
years, the Company has followed revenue recognition policy in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised 2012)
issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India. As per this method, the
revenue from real estate projects is recognized when the following conditions
are satisfied:

I. Al critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have
been obtained.

Il.  Expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is more
than 25% of the total estimated expenditure on construction and
development costs. The construction and development costs do not
include cost of land and development rights.

.  Atleast 25% of the saleable project areas is secured by agreement with
buyers.

V. Atleast 10% of the saleable project areas is secured by agreement with
buyers/ application form (containing salient features of agreement to sell)
has been realized at the balance sheet date.



c)

d)

g)

Indirect costs (detailed in Note 24) are treated as ‘Period Costs' and are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year incurred.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, Interest
on delayed payments by customers against dues is taken on realization owing
to practical difficulties and uncertainties involved.

The Company follows the system of cancellation of booking where customers
have committed substantial defaults in timely payment of dues as per the terms
of sale agreement after serving notice to the customers. Cancellation of sales is
accounted for in the year in which sales are cancelled.

In respect of projects where the Company has entered into collaboration with
land owners on revenue sharing basis, the Company recognizes revenue for all
the sales made for the projects and amounts paid to the collaborators for their
share of revenue are charged to project as Land Cost.

Brokerage is accounted for on accrual basis subject to submission of the bills by
the brokers for the brokerage due.

The accounting of External Development Charges (EDC) and internal
development charges (IDC) recoverable from customers and payable to the
“Directar of Town and country Planning” (DTCP) is done on cash basis.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of freight, incidental
expenditure incurred on acquisition/installation and carried forward to next year
on its written down value.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable
amount on the straight line (SLM) Method. Depreciation is provided using the
estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013

Inventories
Inventories are valued as under:-
- Land - At Cost.
- Work in progress Construction,
Land Development Expenses - At Cost
- Stock of Construction material &
other Material for sale - Lower of cost or realizable value.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are determined on the basis of available information and
are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made based on the taxable income for the year
Deferred Tax is recognized / provided on timing difference between taxable
income & accounting income subject to consideration of prudence.




8. Retirement Benefits
» Leave Encashment
Leave Encashment liability is provided on accrual basis as at year end. The
liability is recognized on the basis of entittement of leaves for each employee
as at year end,

=~ Gratuity | .
Gratuity liability is provided on accrual basis based on arithmetical
calculations as at year end.

9. Unless specifically stated to be otherwise, these polices are consistently
followed.



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

|PARTICULARS | AS AT 31/03/2019}AS AT 31/03/2018

MNote No. 2 to the Financial Statements

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

Equity Share Capital

5,600,000 (Previous Year 5,600,000) Equity Sharss of Rs 10/-each 56,000,000 56,000,000
Preference Share Capital
5,000,000 Redeemable /| Convertible Preference Shares of 50,000,000 50,000,000

par value of Rs.10/-each

| 106,000,000 | 105,000,000 |

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
4 820,300 Equity Shares of par value of Rs. 10/- each 49,203,000 18,800,000
(Previous Year 1,880,000 equity shares of par value of Rs.10/- each)

NIL Redesmable / Convertible Preference Shares of par value of Rs. 10/-each - 50,000,000
(Previous Year 5,000,000)

| 49,203,000 | 68,900,000 |
NOTES:

a) During the year, the company has issued equity shares.
Following is the reconciliation of number of equity shares
autstanding as at the beginning of the year and at the end of

the year,

| PARTICULARS | AS AT 31/03/2019 ES AT 31/03/2018 |
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 1,890,000 1,890,000
Add: Shares Issued during the year 3,030,300 -
Mumber of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 4,920,300 1,890,000

b} During the year, the company has converted Preference
shares into Equity, Following is the reconciliation of number
of preference shares outstanding as at the beginning of the
year and at the end of the year.

I PARTICULARS | AS AT 31/03/2019 18 AT 31/03/2018 |
Mumber of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 5,000,000 5,000,000
Add: Shares Issued during the year & -
Less Shares converted into equity during the year 5,000,000 H
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year - 5,000,000

c) The holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time, and are entitled to
vole in proportion fo their shareholding at mestings of the

d) Thers is no halding company of the company.



e) Following share holders held more than 5% shares in the company as at the end of the year:

Name of share halder

No. of shares (%

Mo. of shares

shares) (% shares)
PREFERENCE SHARES
Mr. Harpreet Singh Batra - 1500000(30%)
Mr. Brajinder Singh Batra - 2500000{50%)
Mr. Hardit Singh Batra - 1000000{20%)
EQUITY SHARES
Mr. Harpreet Singh Batra 1729090(36%) e20000(43%)
Mr. Brajinder Singh Batra 2339150(48%)  B24000(44%)
M/S Guru Nanak Info Tech Pvt. Ltd # 240000(13%)
Master Hardit Singh Batra 610060(12%) MIL
fi The company has not issued shares for a consideration other
than cash or bonus shares during the immediately preceding
# since % of holding is less than 5% hence not disclosed.
Mote No. 3 to the Financial Statements
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
al Securities Premium
As per last balance sheet 4,500,000 4,500,000
Add: Addition during the year 19,697,000 =
24,197,000 4 500,000
b) Retained earnings
As per last balance shast 8,049,779 10,639,369
Add: Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss (11,424 812) (2,589 589)
(3.375,034) 8,043,779
Total | 20,821,966 | 12,549,779 |
MNote No. 4 to the Financial Statements
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
From Bank
Secured 7,083,868 15,216,668
From Others
Secured 538,067 477 438 865 799
Unsecured 1,179,133,369 410,810,369
TOTAL | 1724284714 |  865.892,826 |

1 The Term Loan from Aditya Birla Finance Lid. is secured against equitable morfgage of industrial plot A-13, MCIE,
New Delhi, Equitable Mortgage of Commercial Property at Plot no 44-45, KP-V, Greater Noida and Hypothecation
of Present and Future rental Receivahle from Gati Kintetsu Express P Litd.. The loan shall be repaid through 180
EMI of Rs.2615882/- each and shall be over by March 2033, Teh Applicable rate of Interest is 10.15% pa.



q.

h.

The term loan 2 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the project - Imperia Mirage at Jaypee
Greens Sports City, Yamuna Expressway, Greater Noida UP and a property at Chirag Enclave, Mew Delhi
belonging to the directors of the company. The loan is repayable by way EMI of Rs32.66 Lacs and shall be over by
Oct 2033, The applicable rate of interest is 21.00% p.a.

The term loan 3 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the right of the company in property at
Parshavnath La Tropikana project at New Delhi. The loan is repayable by way of equated monthly instalment of
Rs3.08 Lac each and shall be over by November' 2022. The applicable rate of interest is 20.50% p.a.

The term loan 4 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is sanctioned for a sum of Rs 8.07 crore, however the same
is partly disbursed as on 31/03/2018. The loan is secured against the mortaged of one of the properties of the
directors. The applicable rate of interest is 22.50% p.a. The loan is repayable by way of equated monthly
instalment of Rs11.43 Lac each to be commenced once the loan is fully disbursed.

The term loan 5 from India Bulls Housing Finance Lid is secured against the project - The Esfra Village, situted at
Gurgaon. The loan is repayable with in 36 months and instaliment of Rs 7.08 lacs {for maratonum period of 12
months), Rs 24 72 lacs {for remaining 24 months) and shall be over by April 2020. The applicable rate of interest is
17.70% p.a.

The term loan 6 from India Bulls Housing Finance Ltd is secured against the project - The Esfra Village, situted at
Gurgaon. The loan is repayable with in 26 menths and installment of Rs 45.48 lacs and shall be over by Aug 2020
The applicable rate of interest is 21.00% p.a.

The unsecured term loan from Brindco Sales Limited shall be repaid in April 2022. The applicable rate of interest
is 12% p.a.

The unsecured loans from S-tech info private limited and Kartar infotech pvt Itd shall be repaid at the end of 60
months in Mar 2024. The applicable rate of interest is 11.80% and 13.25% respectively.

The Vehicle term loans from banks / finance companies are secured against respective vehicles financed from
loans and hypothecated in favour of the lenders. The loans are repayable by way of fixed monthly installments over
a period of 3 to 4 years, The loan wise details of instalment & rate of interest is as follows-

PARTICULARS Instalments Rate of Interest
Amount

Loan squarred up during the year

HDFC Car Loan No-3494B8250(Repayable in 36 monthly 179,224 10.50%
instalments and is repaid in Sep 2018)

BMWY India Financial Servises Pvt Itd car loan repaid in Aug 320,800 9.60%
Loan outstandingas on 31/03/2019

Axis Bank Car Loan A/t No-AURQ36101775580 (Repayable 502,558 9.51%
in 48 monthly instalments and is repaid in Mar 2020)

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car Loan-CF-13452555 54,100 9.27%
(Repayable in 36 monthly instalments and is repaid in Sep

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Car Loan-CF-13647739 20,992 9:.59%
(Repayable in 36 monthly instalments and is repaid in Nov

HOFC Car Loan No-54075259(Repayable in 36 monthly 47,000 8.50%
instalments and i repaid in Jan 2020}

HDFC Car Loan No-55877118 (Repayable in 60 monthly 203,245 B.37%
instalments and is repaid in June 2022}

ICICI Bank Car Loan-LADELOOD3562722%9(Repayable in 36 15,253 9.45%

monthly instalments and is repaid in April 2020}

10 There are no default on the balance sheet date in repayment of loan and interest except followings,

- Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd -HLAPLAJDO298422 = 19.56,115
- Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd-HLAPLAJO0341125 = £1,33,856
- Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd HLAPLAJOO343262 = 85,84 338 -



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS ! AS AT 31/03/2019}AS AT 31/03/2019

MNote No. 5 to the Financial Statements

LONG TERM PROVISION

Provision For Employee Benefits (Refer Note 35)
Provision for Gratuity Obligation

As per last balance sheel 2,520,320 1,943 865
Additions during the year 1,181,804 576,435
Amount paid/adjusted during the year (166,068) i

[ 3,536,056 | 2,520,320 |

MNote No. 6 to the Financial Statements

SHORT-TERM EORROWINGS

Loans Repayahble On Demand
From Relative of Directors (Unsecured) 4,000,000 =
From Others (Unsecured) 33,937,598 =

Working Capital Facility
From Others
Secured 149,333,333 125,000,000

TOTAL 1 187,270,931 | 125,000,000 |
1 There has been no default on the balance sheet date in repayment of loan and interest

2 The Working Capital Facility from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. is secured against equitable mortgage of industrial plot
A-18, MCIE, New Delhi, Equitable Mortgage of Commercial Property at Plot no 44-45, KP-V, Greater Noida and
Hypothecation of Present and Future rental Receivable from Gati Kintetsu Express P Ltd.. The Applicable Rate of
interest is 11.60% pa.

3 The other unsecured loans carry rate of interest ranging from 10% to 12% P.A

Mote Mo.7 to the Financial Statements
A. Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises:

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006):

i) the principal amount and the interest due theron remaning unpaid o any 509,777 -
supplier as at lhe end of each accounting year.

ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with - =
the amaunts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accouting year.

i} the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - F
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2008.

iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each - 5
accounting year; and

v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the - -
succeeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as 2

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006,

[ 509,777 | -




The above information regarding dues to micra, small and medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006 has been determined to the extent identified and
information available with the Company pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act (MSMED), 20086

B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro 167,955,278 187,920,072
Enterprise and Small Enterprises

1 167,955,278 | 187,920,072 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

[PARTICULARS [ AS AT 31/03/2019]AS AT 31/03/2014

Mote No.8 to the Financial Statements

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long term debts 76,171,560 48 272,509
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 70,909,712 15,817,979
Retention Money 101,309,647 90,393 637
Security Deposits Received 8,190,000 7,410,000
Advance Received against bookings / instalments 1,537,333,380 1,862,188 667
Advance Received against Expression of Interest 73,203,338 76,684,479
Book QOverdrat 30,739,200 30,279,515
Advances from others 237,004,955 546,050,451

Other Payables
Statutory Dues Payabils 76,285,856 32051 372

TOTAL [ 2,211,147,648 | 2,709.158,609

Note No. 9 to the Financial Statements

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Earned Leave Liability

As per last balance sheet 5,119,574 2,651,857
Additions during the year 1,695,826 2467 717
Amount paidfadjusted during the year (370,490) -

| 6,444,910 | 5,119,574 |

Provision for current tax
As per last balance sheet n -

Additions during the year 3,820,000 5,360,000
Amount adjusted during the year - o

Less: Set off against taxes paid 3,820,000 5,360,000

Total 6,444,910 | 5,119,574 |
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IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 11 TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31.03.201%9

AS AT 31.03.2018

| No.s [Face Valuelost/Book Vald  Nos [Face Value[CostiBook Value
LONG TERM (NonTrade)
QUOTED
Investment in Mutual Fund
ABSL Balanced Advantage Fund - Gr. 207,61 52 10,778,731 207,691 52 10,775,751
UN-QUOTED
A} Equity Shares in Subsidiary Companies - Unguoted, fully paid up
1102835 B.C. LTD, 500,000 CAD1 25,585,315 500,000 CAD1 25,085,313
Times Shopee Center Pt Lid 19,999 10 2,000,000 19,9599 10 2,000,000
B) Eaquity Shares in Associate Companies - fully paid up
Unoguoted
Imperia Wishfield Put Ltd 7,300 10 4.500.000 7,300 10 4,500,000
Renuka infrastructures Pvt Ltd 732,000 10 60,390,000 0 8] &
Total 103,254,066
Quoted Investments
Book Yalue 10,778,751 10.778.751
Market Value 11,608,951 10,781,262
Un-quoted Investments
Book Value 92,475,315 32,085,315



IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2019)AS AT 31/03/201§

Note Mo. 12 to the Financial Statements
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Assets as at the beginning of the year
Addition/adjustment during the year

Difference of depreciation as per books and Tax record
On provision of employee benefits

Note No. 13 to the Financial Statements
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)

SECURITY DEPOSITS

Note No. 14 to the Financial Statements

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

{Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Bank Deposits{With maturity beyond 12 months)
{'Pledged with bank against bank guranrtees)

Other long term assets
Advance tax deposit & tax deducted at source

Note No. 15 to the Financial Statements
INVENTORIES

- Land

- Construction Work in Progress

(392,468) (1,448,668)
684,557 1,056,200
608,745 -
900,833 | (392,468) |
10,383,850 7,515,870
10,383,850 | 7.515,870 |
32,281,247 8,286,209
4,606,672 4873804
36,887,919 13,160,103 |

1,320,813,953 1,396 085,890
1,999,196,329 1,695,442 611

3,320,010,282 | 3.091,532,501 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2019

A5 AT 31/03/2018

Note No. 16 to the Financial Statements
CASH & BANK BALANCES
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with banks 7,757,725 3,537,429
Cheques in Hand/Money in Transit - -
Cash on hand 316,253 313744
Total | 8,073,978 | 3,851,173 |
OTHER BANK BALANCES: Deposits with maturity beyond three months 32,281,247 140,978,221
{Pledged with bank against bank guranriees)

l 40,355,224 [ 144,829,393 |
Less- Deposits with maturity period beyond 12 months transferred 32,281,247 8,286,209
to Other non current assets

] 8,073,978 | 1365543184 |
Note No. 17 to the Financial Statements
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured Considered good, unless otherwise stated)
ADVANCES
Related Parties 48,424,142 5,538,665
Employees 1,807,261 1,273,307
Others {Doubtful CY Rs 12795033/-PY NIL) 694,652,032 541,265,642
Balance with Statutory Authorities 50,830,089 27,054 722
Total | 795,713,524 | 575,136,336 |
Note No. 18 to the Financial Statements
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued on FOR 4 638,583 5,498 071
Other recoverable
Others 10,141,999 9,780,568
Prepaid Expenses 1,262 712 1,401,881

16,043,294 | 16,680,520 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ENDED
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Note No. 19 to the Financial Statements
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Holding Charges 5,058,078 -
Fees on cancellation = 47,125
Administrative & Processing Fees 2.798.614 5907395
| 10,356,692 | 5,954,520 |

Mote No. 20 to the Financial Statements
OTHER INCOME
Interest

From Banks 2,238,739 8,874 545

Frorm others 46 430 -
Profit on Sale of Investments - 109,391
Staff service charges received 1,097,586 3,921,411
Rent received 19,020,000 -
Lease charges received-Furniture & fixtures 1,820,000 -
Sundry Balance Written back - 1,058,783

[ 24222755 | 14,965,130 |

Note No. 21 to the Financial Statements
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
- Land
- Construction Work in Progress

AS AT THE CLOSING OF THE YEAR
- Land
- Construction Work in Progress

Mote No, 22 to the Financial Statements
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident fund

Contribution to ES| fund

Staff welfare expenses including medical benefits

1,396,089,890
1,695,442 611

1,383,268, 711
1,387 649,937

3,091,532,501

2,770,916 648

1,320,813,953
1,999,196,329

1,396,089,890
1,695,442 611

3,320,010,282 |

3,091,532 501

(228,477,781)]

(320,613,853)]

47,782,175 37,550,724
1,527,562 1,211,928
230,292 221,351
2,208,936 1.600,982

51,748,065 | 40,584,985 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

PARTICULARS FOR THE YEAR | FOR THE YEAR
EMDED ENDED
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Note No. 23 to the Financial Statements
FINANCE COSTS
Interest on :
Rupee Loans from Banks 1,647,250 1,724 230
Rupee Loans from Others 17,466,028 13510271
Others 20,273,774 4,654,770
39,387,052 | 19,889,271 |
Other Borrowing Costs :
Processing Fees 6,136 2,454 327
6,136 | 2,454,327 |
Total 39,393,188 | 22,343,598 |
Mote No. 24 to the Financial Statements
ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
Legal & Professional Charges 4,309,508 2.836 801
Auditors' Remuneration
- As Audit Fees 600,000 550,000
- For Tax Audit & Other Income tax matters 718,500 1,213,500
- For Other Services 97,500 71.578
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,452,283 5,005 322
Printing & Stationery Expenses 691.215 873,735
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 6,416,541 4,016 805
“ehicle Expenses 8,177,105 7,256,808
Repair & Maintenance 2,283 298 1,260,267
Bank Charges 625,261 1,547,516
Rates & Taxes 998,311 237.565
Advertisement & Sales Promaotion 51,093,491 38,510,625
Brokerage & Commission 55,029,715 82,830,547
Computer Exp. 887,056 818 963
Rent & Maintenance Charges 16,839,600 16,963,211
Subscnption & Membership Fees 151,040 182 087
Security Service Exp. 4,252 841 3,491 .207
Communication Expenses 2 766,424 3,837,740
Office Exp. 2,824,314 2,868,597
Retainership & Consultancy Fees 1,261,660 2,818,263
Insurance Expense 1,196,028 965,758
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - Tr3,725
Filing Fees 28,200 47,500
Lease Rent Faid 2,685,726 37 408,701
Foreign Exchage Fluctuation Loss - 169,005
169,485,616 | 217,460,826 |




IMPERIA STRUCTURES LIMITED

OTHER NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT AS AT
o 31-3-2019 31-3-2018
25. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL NIL
be executed on Capital Account and not provided
for:
' 26. | Contingent Liabilities against bank guarantees 29,626,800 | 137,731,300
issued by the bankers - B
27. | Claim against Cumpangr not acknowledged as -
 debfs . _ - |
- Inrespect of consumer cases 363,789,003 | 155439 920
- In respect of other civil cases U 316,152,351 12,583,056
- In respect of TDS defauits (As per 26AS | 9,574,418 | 11,005,296
. Statement) BT | S —
28. | Expenditure in Foreign Currency | 1 -
- Foreign Travelling Exp. 33,027 | MIL
- Business Promaotion 2,469 54 382
- Vehicle Running Maintenance | 9,158 MIL
29. CIF Value of Imports
- Capital Goods NIL NIL
- Spars Parts NIL NIL

30. Earnings per share (EPS) = The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic

Earning per share:

Year Ended | Year Ended

o 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 |

Profit attributable fo the Equity Shareholders — (A) {11,424,812) (2,589,589}

(Rs ) T W I 0

Weighted Average Number  of  Equity 2,960,983 1,890,000

Shares(1890000/365*365+3030300/365*129)

=2293010-(B) _ =2}
Neminal value of Equity Shares (Rs) 10 10

Basic Earning per share (3.86) (1.37)

(Rs) — (AJ(B) =

Calculation of profit attributable to Shareholders |

Profit Before Tax - 7,542,688 | 11,377,992
| Less : Income Tax Adjustment 16,440,800  9663,781

Less : Income Tax Provision . 3,820,000 5,360,000

Less : Deferred Tax Provision for the year | (1,293,300) | (1,056,200)

Profit attributable to Shareholders (11,424,812) (2,589 589) |




31. Infarmation pursuant to provisions of paragraphs 5 of Schedule IIl of the Companies

Act, 2013 ;-
| PARTICULARS ) B CURRENT | PREVIOUS |
| YEAR YEAFR.
A_ | OPENING STOCK _ n
Land & Land Development | 1,396,089,890 | 1,383,268,711
| Construction Work in Progress 1,695,442,611 | 1.387.649,937 |
'B. | PURCHASES/ EXPENSES ) B
- Land & Land Development NIL 84.029,147 |
- Construction Exp. 1,116,735,932 | 1,078,745.003 |
C. | SALES . e |
- Flats / Flots 1,137,897,110 | 1,128,174.218
D. | CLOSING STOCK S l
Land & Land Development | 1,320,813,953 | 1,396,089,890
| Construction Work in Progress 1,999,196,329 | 1,695,442 611

32.a) Current Year Tax

b}

3D

34.

Income Tax Provision amounting to Rs.38.20 Lacs for current year has been made
as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961

Deferred Tax

The Company estimates the deferred tax charge using the applicable rate of taxation
based on the impact of timing differences between financial statements and
estimated taxable income for the current year. The movement of provision for
deferred tax is given below:

Particulars Opening as Chargel(cre Closing |
at 01.04.2018 | dit) during as at
(Rs.) the year 31.3.2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(Liability)/Assets for Depreciation (392,468) 684,557 | 292,088 |
Difference S :
On Provigion of employees benefits 0 608,745 608,745
'Net Deferred Tax Liabilities (392,468) | 1,293,302 | 900,833

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value
on realization of loans, advances & other current assets in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

Balances appearing under Sundry Debtors, Loans and advances, sundry creditors
and other liabilities in various notes are subject to confirmation/ reconciliations.



39,

36.

Retirement Benefits :

» Leave encashment & Gratuity
The company has an obligation for defined benefit plan toward gratuity and
leave encashment. Liability for the same, wherever exits, is provided on the
entittement of the employees as at the end of the year on the basis of
arithmetical calculations. The actuarial valuation as reguired as per the
provision of AS-15(Revised in 2005} on "Employees Benefits" as issued by
ICAl is to be obtained.

~ Defined Contribution Plan:
The company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined
rates to regional authorities as per law. The contribution to the fund for the
period is recognized as expense and is charged to the profit & loss accounts.
The obligation of the Company is limited to such fixed contribution. An amount
of Rs. 2,265,589 (Previous Year Rs 2,424 .000) has been recognized as
expense for defined contribution plan (Contributory Provident Fund).

Related Party Disclosure

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-18) on Related Party Disclosure,
where control exists and where key management personnel are able to exercise
significant influence and, where transactions have taken place during the year,
alongwith description of relationship as identified, are given below:-

A. Relationship
Key Management Personnel

Name Description .
Shri Harpreet Singh Batra Director ]
Shri Brajinder Singh Batra i Director ]
Mrs. Prigya Gupta {10 Company Secretary

Relative to Key Management Personnel

Name | Description )
Shubyjit Kaur | Related to KMP S
 Kamaljit Kaur Batra Related to KMP o
Daljit Batra | Related to KMP
Harneet Kaur Batra Felated to KMP

Associates/Subsidiary

Name ~n _ Description
1102835 B.C. LTD. Foreign subsidiary
Times Shopee Centre Pvt Ltd Subsidiary

Imperia Wishfield Pvt Ltd | Associate




Iv.

Enterprise having significant influence

' Name

Description

| Good Health Accessories India Pyt Ltd

Enterprise having significant influence

| Pragati Associates Pvt Lid

Enterprise having significant influence

3. Tech Info Private Ltd

Enterprise having significant influence

Imperia Heights Pyt Ltd
Credence Realcon Pyt Ltd

| Enterprise having significant influence

| Enterprise having significant influence

B. The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary

course of business:-

Related Party | Subsidiary | Enterprise | Associates | Relative | Key o
disclosure having to KMP Management
significant Personnel
o influence B
Remuneration paid et (R - 2,893,548 |
Loan received . =| 627,723,000 - | 4,000,000 =
Loanrepad | -] 12500000 - | - -
‘Advances received 196,796 | 24,590,216 | 35,846,160 | 1,000,000 87,600,000
Advances received 8,683,263 14,018,989 91,388,522 578,000 11,182,507
given back = .
C. OQutstanding balance and balance written offiwritten back -
| Description ‘Outstanding Balances (Net) (Rs.) | Written off(Written Maximum
back (Rs.) Debit
s Balances
As on As on As on As on
31/3/2019 31/3/2018 | 31/3/2019 | 31/3/2018 o
Subsidiary Companies | 3,377,6081Cr 42 262 548 Cr | MNil | il Nil
Associates Companies | 42 885,477 Dr. 12657085 Cr. | Mil Mil | 42885477 |
Enterprise having 646,051,900 | 20,257 673 ' il Nil | 5,056,901
significant influence Cr. Cr. - _
Felated to KMP 5,432,690 1,010,690 il il 2,000,000
= Cr Cr SN
Key Managerial 132,493,982 53,182,941 il Nil NIL
Parzonne| —= Cr Cr o
37.  Segment Reporting

The business activities of the company falls within single primary business segment
viz. real estate developers and sale of product is within the country. Hence, the
disclosure requirement of AS-17 of Segment Reporting, issued by the ICAl is not
considered applicable.

38.

The Company is having a project for Construction and Development of multistoried

complex comprising residential flats, Commercial and IT space at Greater NOIDA,
Uttar Pradesh under the name 'IMPERIA BUSINESS PARK’, a project of group
housing at Sector 37C, Gurugram under the name ‘ESFERA’, and a commercial
project at Sector 62, Gurugram under the name ‘Mindspace’. The construction
work in respect of the above said projects has completed upto more than specified
percentage hence proportionate cost of construction, cost of land and sales has
been recognized in the Profit and Loss account as per the accounting policy.




Balance advance received from customers as booking money/installments is carried
over as liability in other current liabilities and amount incurred on construction cost
including interest paid is carried forward as stock Further, in respect of other
projects of the company, where the construction work is not completed upto the
specified percentage, no sale is recognized during the year as per the accounting

policy.
39. Director Remuneration paid during the year
Salaries & Allowances Rs 2,400,000
Value of Perguisites Rs 1,381,906
40 Figures for Previous year have been regrouped /recasted wherever necessary

ForOP BAGLA & COLLP
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